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(Monday, March 19, 2012, 10:01 am.)

CHAIR STONE: Commissioners, attention please.
Thank you.

First, | would like to say hello to everyone
for attending this public meeting of the Charter
Commission. My nameis Josh Stone, and I'm the Chairman
of the Maui County Charter.

If you need, there are copies of our agenda of
todays meeting available with for everyone with Lisa
Kahuhu, who is walking around, but presently sitting

12 12 there. Thank you, Lisa.
13 13 Before we begin public testimony, we have a
14 Hel d at the Planning Departnent Conference Room 250 |14 few itemsof business| would liketo address. Firstly,
15 South High Street, \ailuku, Maui, Hawaii, commencing at 15 | would liketo call this meeting to order as of 10:00
16 10:01 a.m, on Monday, March 19, 2012. 16 am., and recognize the Commissioners that are present
17 17 or excused.
18 18 Lisa, do we have any excused Commissioners?
19 19 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, Kay Okamoto is excused,
20 20 and Wayne Hedani will be late.
21 Reported by: g?%,iaf i’vggagﬁbr Sﬁg’ndcsgport ers Maui 21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much.
- Y vl | oo el ganter 22 Also, I'd to present our staff. We have with
- L Sy houall 96793 23 usEd Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation Counsel. Ed,
o reporters@srnaui . com 24 thanksfor being here.
- 25 MR. KUSHI: Good morning.
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1 ATTENDANCE 1 CHAIR STONE: Aswell as LisaKahuhu, once
2 COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: . .. - .
Joshua A. Stone, Chair 2 again, Supervising Law Technician. Thank you, Lisa
3 Artemio C. Baxa, Member 3 We also have our court reporter, Tonya McDade.
4 gﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁgﬁ:ﬁggm 4 Tonya, thank you for being here.
Frank R. De Rego, Jr., Member 5 Lisa, just to check, are we expecting the EA
5 g,”g‘n“f\ 'PM';'%LQOS’E%?W 6 from the Mayor's Office today?
6 Yuki Lei Sugimura, Member 7 MS. KAHUHU: Yes. | believe Mike Molinawill
; Flo V. Wiger, Member 8 be here at some point.
COMMISSIONERS EXCUSED: 9 CHAIR STONE: Okay Very good. So were
8 Wayne N. Hedani, Vice-Chair 10 awaiting Mike Molina.
9 LindaKay Okamoto, Member 11 | would also like to say thank you to Sherry
STAFFPRESENT: 12 Broder, our Analyst. Thanks, Sherry, for being here.
10 g;i%%@ﬂi&??:ﬂ?;%gj& Séorporati on Counsd 13 And | do see that we have Mike Molina here and
11 LisaKahuhu, Supervising Law Technician 14 present. So, Mike, thanks for showing up.
12 Q?c’\rfal\g‘ 'NSIE m;gz‘csﬁ\isfgém o the Mayor 15 MR. MOLINA: Good morning, Chair. Sorry..
13 Sandy Baz, Budget Director 16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Sandy Baz is here.
14 ?;H&Eﬁi PRESENT: 17 CHAIR STONE: Also, I'd like to point out that
15 John Blumer-Buell 18 Sandy Baz -- the Budget Director, right -- is here.
16 19 Sandy, thank you for being here today. It's much
g 20 appreciated.
19 21 Also, I'd like to take this time to approve
3(1) 22 the minutes from our last meeting.
22 23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So moved.
2 24 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Second.
25 25 CHAIR STONE: We have amotion to approve the
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1 minutes, and it's been seconded. Any discussion? 1 And they come to you because they don't feel respected,
2 (No Response.) 2 and you hold on to that and you say, okay, you got to be
3 CHAIR STONE: Nodiscussion. All right. All 3 respected, the Charter structure hasto change. Hasn't
4 infavor of approving our minutes from the last meeting, 4 to do with efficiency; has to do with effect that they
5 pleasesay "aye." 5 don't feel respected. And | respect that.
6 (Response.) 6 | argued against it, but your embrace of
7 CHAIR STONE: All opposed, say "nay." 7 respect, | feel, isgreatly appreciated. There'sa
8 (No Response.) 8 problem, though. The Charter, when it was written,
9 CHAIR STONE: Minutes have passed. Thank you. | 9 conceived of independent commissions. The Fire
10 WEe'l now move on to oral testimony. And 10 Commission is an independent commission. The Department
11 before we begin, | would like to go over our oral 11 of Parksisunder the management of the Mayor.
12 testimony rules. We'll call up each public testifier in 12 Now, this hasto be recognized by you. And it
13 theorder that they registered to testify. And each 13 doesn't appear to be recognized when you require that
14 person will have five minutesto testify on all itemsin 14 the Fire Department set atimetable. So | would say
15 our agendatoday. Following atestifier'stestimony, | 15 that you change that to include the Director of Parks
16 will ask the Commissioners if they need clarification of 16 and the Fire Department and Public Safety. So | think
17 the presented testimony. 17 that -- that might make that work, not conceding the
18 Lisa, if you would call up the first public 18 point that | don't think they can work together because
19 tedtifier. 19 themission of the parksis primarily to provide safe
20 MS. KAHUHU: Thank you, Chair. Jim Smith. 20 recreational opportunities. And the mission of the Fire
21 CHAIR STONE: Mr. Smith, thank you for being 21 Department is emergency services. So it seemsto me
22 heretoday. 22 that may be incompatible. That may be the source. But
23 ...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ... 23 respectistheissue. You've solved that one. So thank
24 MR. SMITH: Chairperson Stone, Members of the 24 you.
25 Maui Charter Commission, this may be the last time | 25 The next one is this Department of
Page 6 Page 8
1 have an opportunity to be here. | just want to say that 1 Environmental Management. They want a new department.
2 this Commission has really deepened my affection for 2 It'sanew department. When you look at the -- the
3 thispolitical system. 3 amendments you have there, they're nothing like plan,
4 AsaCommission, your decisions, not as 4 construct and operate, health issue type infrastructure,
5 individuas, but asacommission, reflect the value our 5 nothing likethat. Infact, it confuses me asto why
6 Charter puts on human dignity. It'sthe decision of the 6 you would be setting policy in a department that says,
7 Commission, not your own personal integrity that is 7 "Coordinate and develop policies.” Well, what is that?
8 preserved by your work. And | am grateful. 8 That'salegislative function. So it reflects, whoever
9 I've submitted oral testimony -- not oral -- 9 brought that to you, | am assuming it's the Mayor, it
10 written testimony related to my testimony here. And | 10 doesn't understand. He doesn't understand the necessity
11 -- | would like for you to use that. And theideais 11 for alegisative power and an executive power that are
12 the most important thing is your Commission Report, your 12 equa.
13 final Commission Report. In light of the Mayor's 13 And so they come to you with these proposals
14 insistence that he doesn't need to come to you for 14 that really are adifferent department. So they put
15 changesto environmental management, nor Fire and Public |15 up -- and we're going to be fooled. The person who is
16 Safety. Inlight of that, I've submitted copies from 16 voting is-- isnot going to understand that thisisa
17 past Charter reports that address specifically that 17 department that you're putting inside of another
18 issue. Okay. 18 department. And | would ask you to reconsider this and
19 So let me moveto -- to specifically. And | 19 at least remove those provisions, give the Director of
20 would like to apologize for my boldnessthe last timein 20 Environmental Management some help. He's not concerned
21 making acomment related to swimming and the ocean 21 with coordinating, developing policies with
22 safety officers. Inaway, it was deprecating. And | 22 organizations and implementing programs and dah, dah,
23 didn't mean that, but | was overcome by zeal that 23 dah, dah, dah. He's building -- he's protecting the
24 sometimes happens when you're bold. 24 health of the people with waste treatment and garbage.
25 But theissueisthey don't feel respected. 25 But you got to be strong on this. And you've
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1 been so strong and so patient for so long and enduring, 1 for the Hana Community Association Board.
2 subject to insults, my goodness. But that's the 2 And just in the interest of disclosure,
3 Commission, and that's who you are. And -- and the 3 Clifford is on the Hana Community Association Board. He
4 names of the Commissionersin the past, you're there, 4 was there for the discussion, but did not vote on this.
5 bright. 5 Other than that, it was unanimous. And | would like to
6 MS. KAHUHU: Time. 6 take off my community association hat and be John
7 MR. SMITH: Thank you for your time. 7 Blumer-Buell.
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Jim. 8 | am strongly in support of this proposal to
9 Commissioners, any clarification on the testimony? 9 include amendments regarding Native Hawaiian rights.
10 (No Response.) 10 And | did follow the Resolution 10-79, when it came up
11 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. Thanksagain |11 before the Maui County Council and evolved into, |
12 for coming over to meetings and giving your testimony. |12 think, avery good resolution. Thistook some work,
13 MR. SMITH: Y ou're welcome. 13 some hard work by the County Council with Corporation
14 CHAIR STONE: Lisa, next testifier, please. 14 Counsel to come up with aresolution that was
15 MS. KAHUHU: John Blumer-Buell. 15 acceptable. And | think it's very important that
16 CHAIR STONE: John, thank you for being here |16 everyone recognize the history that isin that
17 today. 17 resolution. Thisis not acontroversial resolution.
18 MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Aloha, Chair Stoneand |18 Thisissimply ahistorical fact that the County Council
19 Members of the Commission. My name is John 19 and Corporation Counsel agreed upon. So, personaly, |
20 Blumer-Buell. | came out from Hanatoday. And | 20 would like to see some mention of Native Hawaiian rights
21 haven't seen you since the first time you were in Hana. 21 inthe Preamble, and the second section, specificaly
22 Sorry | missed the second meeting, but | was traveling. 22 naming the County Council Resolution 1079. And | think
23 And | watched as many of your meetingsas| have been |23 that will be -- as Clifford said in his letter to you, |
24 ableto on Akaku. 24 think thiswill be very helpful for someone that doesn't
25 | am first spesking on behalf of the Hana 25 understand Hawaiian history, it's not new law, but it's
Page 10 Page 12
1 Community Association Board. And | sent this over, 1 animportant recognition.
2 emailed thisto your office, last Thursday. And they 2 And, you know, there's -- there's alot of new
3 haven't been ableto give you acopy. It'sshort. Get 3 peoplethat are coming to Hawaii and Maui that don't
4 acopy during the break, | understand. The subject is 4 have the benefit of much history. As Clifford pointed
5 the Proposed Charter Amendment or amendmentsregarding | 5 out, thiswould be a good direction and would recognize
6 Native Hawaiian (Kanaka Maoli) rights. 6 that Maui County and Hawaii are, in fact, part of
7 Aloha, Chair Stone and Members of the Mauli 7 Polynesia And that's an important distinction. So
8 County Charter Commission. On March 13th, 2012, the 8 appreciate your -- | really appreciate your service on
9 Hana Community Association Board of Directors discussed 9 this Commission and as good citizens.
10 possible changesin the County Charter to recognize 10 And even though | don't always agree with Jim
11 Native Hawaiian/Kanaka Maoli rights. The basis of our 11 Smith, | want to recognize him, too, for being a great
12 discussion was aletter from Charter Commission Member 12 citizen and participating in this. | really appreciate
13 Clifford Hashimoto with attached Maui County Council 13 Jim, although | argue with him about things.
14 Resolution 10-79, "Recognizing United States public law, 14 Aloha.
15 103-150, universa declaration of the human rights of 15 CHAIR STONE: Aloha, John. Thank you very
16 1948, the International Covenant on Civil and Political 16 much. One second.
17 Rightsof 1966, and the International Covenant on the 17 Commissioners, clarification or questions for
18 Economic, social and Cultural Rights of 1966. 18 John?
19 After discussion, the board voted to 19 (No Response.)
20 "Recognize Native Hawaiian/Kanaka Maoli rights within 20 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. Very clear
21 the County Charter." Wetrust the Charter Commission 21 testimony. Thank you.
22 and your professional staff to decide if Native Hawaiian 22 Lisa, next testifier, please.
23 rights should be recognized in the Preamble, in an 23 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, no one else has signed up.
24 additional section or in both. 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. At thistimel would like
25 And mahalo. | am John Blumer-Buell, Secretary 25 to ask members of the public if they would like to come
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1 forward and testify, they have the opportunity to do so 1 (Audio feedback.)
2 Nnow. 2 CHAIR STONE: That'sagood way to solveit,
3 (No response.) 3 Lisa Testing. | think that worked, Lisa. Just bang
4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Without objection, | 4 it. Okay. | think we're back up and running. Very
5 would like to close oral testimony at thistime. 5 good.
6 ...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ... 6 Cliff, would you like to discuss your
7 CHAIR STONE: And, also, without objection, 7 communication?
8 the Chair will accept and file all public communications 8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Just assoon as| can
9 for the record. 9 findit.
10 And moving back to our agenda. Moving on to 10 CHAIR STONE: Takeyour time. Itisltem
11 Communication Items. I'll ask the Commissionersif they |11 Number --
12 have any discussion concerning the Communication Items | 12 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: It came with --
13 we received? Go ahead, Commissioner Del eon. 13 CHAIR STONE: With the packet.
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, havewe |14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: -- 03-19-12, Item
15 received acopy of the Council's resolution that we're 15 1I-D.
16 referring to? We keep referring back to aresolution | 16 CHAIR STONE: Yeah.
17 have not seen. 17 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: This communication --
18 CHAIR STONE: Wereceivedit. | know | saw 18 CHAIR STONE: Cliff, sorry. If you can please
19 it. Lisa, doyou haveit? 19 use your microphone. Thank you.
20 MS. KAHUHU: | haveit. 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thisisafollow-up
21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. | must have seenit via 21 tomy first communication regarding what | considered
22 email. 22 something that could have been -- that should have been
23 MS. KAHUHU: It was emailed to you. 23 taken care of very early onin our deliberationsin,
24 CHAIR STONE: It was emailed. 24 perhaps, areview of the Charter. So the reason |
25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | didn't receiveit. 25 followed up with it iswith -- because | -- | didn't
Page 14 Page 16
1 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Well have that 1 want anyone to think that | happened to be picking on
2 handed out right now. Thank you, Lisa. 2 the Police Department because | had something to -- to
3 And while Lisais doing that, Commissioners, 3 pick onthemfor. | wasonly using this as an example
4 any discussion on the other communication items? 4 of why we should have reviewed the entire County Charter
5 (No Response.) 5 before we even started taking testimony. However -- but
6 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. 6 thiswill give you an ideaof why | thought it should
7 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chairman? 7 have been reviewed.
8 CHAIR STONE: Yes, sir. 8 I'll take any questions.
9 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | think there was a 9 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Cliff.
10 communication from Commissioner Hashimoto. 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
11 CHAIR STONE: One second, please. Judge Baxa, 11 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Baxa, go ahead.
12 if you could use your microphone. 12 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah,if | may. Yeah.
13 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair -- 13 Commissioner Hashimoto, you're saying that the Charter
14 CHAIR STONE: No scoldings. 14 right -- under the Charter right now, the Police
15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: You asked whether there |15 Commission isapart of the department, including the
16 would be anything we would want to consider from the 16 Police Chief?
17 communications. | saw that there was a communication 17 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
18 from Commissioner Hashimoto regarding the (inaudible). 18 COMMISSIONER BAXA: The Office of the Police
19 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. 19 Chief. The question that | have with that isthis: If
20 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. | would liketoask |20 thatisthe case, then the Police Commission is apart
21 more -- more explanation from Commissioner Hashimotoon |21 of the department?
22 what he intends to do. 22 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
23 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Go ahead, Cliff? Do 23 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Theway | read the present
24 you have some response to that on your communication 24 Charter isthat the Mayor has the -- how shall | say --
25 item? 25 supervising authority over al the departments. And if
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1 that isthe case, then does it mean that the Mayor has 1 executive officer of the County, the Mayor shall, 1,
2 supervisory power over the Police Commission since the 2 exercise supervision, directly or through the Managing
3 Police Commission is a part of the department? 3 Director, over al departments enumerated in Article 8
4 Mr. Chair, | am -- | don't know if | should be 4 of this Charter and other agencies as provided by law."
5 directing the question to you or to other Members of the 5 You know that term aswell as| do, "as provided by
6 Commission. 6 law." It may mean as provided in this Charter or it may
7 CHAIR STONE: Very good. You know, | think 7 mean as provided by separate Council-enacted ordinance.
8 that's something for Ed to help us out on. What are 8 And, again, Article 8 refers to executive
9 your thoughts, Ed? 9 departments. It doesn't reflect legislative agencies.
10 MR. KUSHI: If | understand the question, 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: The executive -- the
11 Mr. Chair, Member Baxa, let me response like this. The 11 Police Department is one of the executive department, is
12 Mayor asthe Mayor has the authority by the Charter -- | 12 itnot?
13 forget what section -- as a non-voting member of all 13 MR. KUSHI: Correct. Again, as provided by
14 boards and commissions. That's one. 14 law. The Charter itself designates what the Police
15 Secondly, most of the commissions and boards 15 Commission does, who exercises authority over.
16 he nominates and the Council approves. Some commissions |16 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Thank you.
17 and boards have more authority than others in terms of 17 Cliff, go ahead, please.
18 appointing the department heads and the chiefs. 18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOQOTO: Then -- then this --
19 Some commissions and boards have al so direct 19 this-- under Article 6, if you look at it, Article 6,
20 investigative powers of the departments, subject to 20 Executive Branch, Section 4, 6-4, it reads: "The Mayor
21 Charter provisions. They cannot interfere on a 21 shall have the authority to appoint on atemporary basis
22 day-to-day basis. 22 an administrative head of any department provided that
23 And most of the commissions that appoint their 23 such department is one where the administrative head is
24 --1'll putitthisway: Most of the boards and 24 appointed by the Mayor." Why isthat there?
25 commissions are within the department, not only the 25 MR. KUSHI: Correct. And in the case of
Page 18 Page 20
1 Police, the Fire, the Department of Water Supply, the 1 Policeand the Fire Chief, they're not appointed by the
2 Planning Commission, the Planning Department, look at 2 Mayor.
3 thewording of the Charter provisions, they al say the 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So that means he has
4 department shall be made up of the chief, the staff, the 4 no authority over the Chief of Police, as| read it.
5 department head and these commissions. But withinthose | 5 MR. KUSHI: In those departments.
6 separate provisionsitself, it does provide for a 6 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | think anybody
7 separate section of each board and commission. And this 7 reading this would say the same thing.
8 delegates, designates the powers and duties. 8 CHAIR STONE: | think, to get to the nuts and
9 So | am not sureif | answered your question, 9 bolts of this discussion, what you're talking about,
10 but, again, the Mayor is part of -- can sit on any board 10 Cliff, isthefact that the Mayor doesn't have direct
11 and commission in the County of Maui as a hon-voting 11 authority over the Chief of Police, the Chief of Fire
12 member. 12 and other -- other department heads that have
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed. 13 commissionsto appoint? Isthat the discussion we're
14 Judge Baxa, does that help you out? 14 discussing?
15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | still have a question 15 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Well, in asense,
16 becauseif heis, in fact, the supervising authority for 16 that'smy question. What | read hereisthat he
17 all the departments, then | still have a question 17 doesn't. And | am bringing this to your attention
18 whether, at some point, the Mayor does not have 18 because | think we need to discuss that and -- and clear
19 authority over the commission, Police Commission, as 19 that up, if | am wrong.
20 head. 20 CHAIR STONE: Asl recall, one of the
21 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? 21 discussions was pertinent when we were out -- going out
22 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead. 22 in public, getting public testimony, that question came
23 MR. KUSHI: I'll just clarify this. Under 23 up, many times, actually. Therewas-- as| recall,
24 Section 7-5, Article 7, Section 7-5, Powers and Duties 24 therewasalot of testimony on, you know, should the
25 of the Mayor. Number 1 -- "The Mayor shall bethechief |25 Mayor have direct control over the Police Chief and the
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1 Fire Chief or shouldn't he. And as| recall from public 1 those areindividual circumstancesthat we don't have
2 testimony, and one of the reasons why we didn't pursue 2 dl thefactsabout. And whether they lead usto
3 that, isthat the majority of peoplefelt that the 3 believewhoisin charge, to me, is not really relevant,
4 present system, asis, with the commissions appointing 4 for meat thispoint. And | am satisfied with the
5 the chiefs and keeping it out of a political reslm was 5 process that that discussion went through this
6 -- was more comfortable for the public we heard from. | 6 Commission.
7 know we've had this discussion. So thisisn't anew 7 And | don't have anything more to add.
8 discussion to the Commission. 8 And, you know, at this point in time, the
9 So | -- you know, | do respect wanting to 9 commissions are what they are as dictated through the
10 understand completely what -- you know, understand this, 10 Charter. And their duties and functions are very clear
11 but | also don't want to reopen discussion that we've 11 tome.
12 already had right here at one of our final meetings 12 Now, when you want to get into specifics,
13 before we hand off our report to the Council. Sol -- 13 well, we don't know all those specifics, but that's not
14 go ahead, Flo, please. 14 our duty.
15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Well, | think, you know, |15 | appreciate the question and -- and to go
16 | -- | think where it comes out, based on what you've 16 back and reflect, but | think we've discussed it.
17 just said, isthat, well, it could be or it couldn't be. 17 CHAIR STONE: | am having Sherry take alook
18 It might or it might not. And | am reminded just in the 18 back. | don't want to speak out of place, but | do
19 last couple weeks, every time | pick up the paper and 19 believe we even had a proposal on the table to remove.
20 read about the situation in Kauai, where, apparently, 20 Go ahead, Dave.
21 the samething has been going on. Well, maybeitisor 21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, at least in terms
22 maybeitisn't, we're not sure. Okay, we've got it 22 of the Fire Department, | made an explicit proposal,
23 settled now, there was some kind of an agreement 23 so-- it wasrejected, but, | mean, | made a-- and it
24 reached, they're not going to say what it was, but it 24 wasn't acomplete, you know, take it back to the Mayor.
25 was an agreement reached. That -- that does not, | 25 It was, you know, allow the Mayor to have thefinal say,
Page 22 Page 24
1 think, answer the question directly that has been 1 but have the boards act asthe -- as assisting in the
2 raised. 2 recruiting and reviewing authorities and making a
3 Now, we may choose to say, well, we aren't 3 recommendation to the Mayor. | thought that that did
4 going to answer the question, we'rejust going to let it 4 make aconnection.
5 betheway it is because people are okay with that. But 5 | still think we have a-- that's amissing
6 thereisaquestion asto whether or not the Mayor does 6 part, but | am not going to go back to that debate
7 havethat power. And | think, at the very least, we 7 because you've rejected it.
8 ought to at least acknowledge we don't have a clear-cut 8 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
9 answer to that. Because | don't think | have a 9 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Commissioner
10 clear-cut answer to it, based on what |'ve heard and the 10 Baxa
11 conversations that have come out. 11 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | will honor
12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Flo. 12 whatever the Commission does. | am just trying to voice
13 Go ahead, Susan. 13 my opinion in the sense that the way it reads now, like
14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you, Chair. |14 even with the Fire Department and with the Police --
15 | agree with the Chair. | think we've 15 with the Police Department, where the Department of
16 discussed this. It was open for discussion many times 16 Poalice consists of the Police Commission and the Police
17 during this process. | can understand where my fellow 17 Chief, and maybe -- as you said, maybe Fire Department
18 Commissioners might still have a question of authority, 18 aswell.
19 but | think Ed has answered it in context of the Charter 19 And excuse me for going back to my argument,
20 asit'swritten. 20 but | am going back to what | said. That since the
21 These commissions do have a different type of 21 Mayor, under the Charter, has the supervising authority
22 authority by being able to elect and fire these -- or 22 over al the departments, my question is: Why then does
23 appoint and fire these chiefs. And | am okay with that 23 the Mayor not have any authority over the Police
24 right now. Now, there may be individual situations that 24 Commission or with the Fire Commission? That isthe
25 have arisen in the news, example was given Kauai, well, 25 question that | have.
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1 And shall it be there forever despite the fact 1 Commission or the Fire Commission should be a part of
2 that we know there might be a question about it? | will 2 the department.
3 respect whatever the commission desires, but | am just 3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
4 voicing my concern whether that should be clarified or 4 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Becausein this case, let
5 not. 5 ussay thereisa-- thereisaPolice Commission, there
6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner Baxa. 6 is--thereisaPolice Commission, Police Chief. Who
7 | believe that Corp Counsel answered that 7 isthe head of the department? Isit the Police
8 question, at least well enough for me, but, however, 8 Commission or the Fire -- or the Police Chief? Anybody
9 obvioudly, thisisopen. So, Commissioners, if anybody 9 can answer that question under the way the chapter is
10 elseneedsfurther clarification from Ed on that, | 10 written right now?
11 mean, | -- wedid have this discussion. In fact, now 11 CHAIR STONE: Ed, you want to give usan
12 that it's flooding back to me after our 40-plus 12 answer to that?
13 meetings, we did have the Chief of Police, at the same 13 MR. KUSHI: The question is, who is the head
14 timethe head, the Chair of the Police Commission, all 14 of the commission?
15 onthe same day aswell as, you know -- and we discussed | 15 CHAIR STONE: Whoisthe--
16 thisexact topic then. | think that, really, this-- we 16 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Who isthe head of the
17 even had a proposal on the floor concerning thisissue. 17 department?
18 Sowe'realittle bit late in the game, guys, to be 18 MR. KUSHI: The chief or the department head.
19 going here. 19 CHAIR STONE: However -- here'saquestion
20 Go ahead, Frank. 20 from the Chair. However, that doesn't put the chief --
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would agreewith |21 the chief doesn't have control over the commission, does
22 Commissioner Moikehathat | think we vetted this issue. 22 he, because the definition of the commission?
23 | think, philosophically, the larger issue here was what 23 MR. KUSHI: No, but the Chief --
24 istherole of boards and commissions thet hire and fire 24 COMMISSIONER BAXA: (Inaudible.)
25 their particular directors, whether the Police Chief, 25 MR. KUSHI: The chief or the department head
Page 26 Page 28
1 whether it be the Fire Chief, whether it be the Liquor 1 answersto the commission.
2 Commissioner. | think we not only had a discussion, 2 CHAIR STONE: The question, | believe, is--
3 particularly about Fire, but we actually brought in 3 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
4 every commission that was run by aboard -- every 4 CHAIR STONE: -- whoisin charge of the
5 department that was run by aboard and commission, and 5 department?
6 actualy interviewed each of the directors and had the 6 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Who isthe head?
7 Commissionerscomein aswell. Soif thereisan open 7 CHAIR STONE: Who isthe head of the
8 legal question about the Mayor's ability to act asan 8 department?
9 executivein particular circumstances, | think that will 9 MR. KUSHI: The chief of the department as
10 come out within the particular circumstances that will 10 appointed by the commission.
11 occur. And, if need be, it will be adjudicated by the 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
12 courts. But at this point, | don't think we have the 12 Flo, go ahead, please.
13 ability or the foresight to be able to clarify that 13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: | just want to be clear.
14 issue. We'velooked at thisfrom several angles. And | 14 | was not suggesting that we needed to go back and
15 think it's time to move on. 15 revisit. What | was raising was the fact that we have
16 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 16 -- it has been talked about, it has been vetted. That
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 17 doesn't mean that we came to an unambiguous conclusion,
18 Commissioner Baxa. 18 atleastin my mind. | don't think that itisan
19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. | think thereisa |19 unambiguous conclusion. And | think what will
20 finedistinction of what we are discussing about here. 20 ultimately happen is exactly as Commissioner De Rego has
21 | just want the Commissionersto know that | do not 21 said, something is going to occur at some point in the
22 dispute the fact that there is an express provision of 22 future and it's going to wind up -- | would put money on
23 law right now that it is the commission who has the 23 thetabletoday, it will wind up in court to get it
24 power of appointment and firing in this Commission. The |24 settled becauseit is not clearly defined in the
25 only question that | had is whether, in fact, the Police 25 language, at least | didn't think it was. That doesn't
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1 mean that | think we can go back and revisit. 1 Sherry, correct meif | amwrong. My understanding is
2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 2 that the Preamble would -- would begin with the
3 Commissioner Del eon, go ahead. 3 present --
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Unless there'samotion 4 MS. BRODER: Yes.
5 onthefloor, | would recommend we move on. 5 CHAIR STONE: -- language?
6 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Any further 6 MS. BRODER: Absolutely.
7 discussion? 7 CHAIR STONE: Then below the present
8 (No Response.) 8 language --
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. We are moving on now to 9 MS. BRODER: Right.
10 -- we have anew proposal, which was received on March 10 CHAIR STONE: -- would be the underlying, "We
11 5th, 2012, which is referenced as Proposal Number 11in 11 the people of the County of Maui hereby express the
12 our agenda. And that isthe Preamble proposal, which is 12 respect and alohafor the Native Hawaiian culture," dah,
13 recognition of Native Hawaiian history, culture, custom 13 dah, dah.
14 and traditions and uniqueness of Maui County. So we 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Then what is this other
15 need to decide whether we're moving this proposal or 15 part werelooking at down here?
16 keeping this proposa on the -- or putting -- actualy, 16 CHAIR STONE: Alternative language.
17 at thisstage, if we're going to be putting this 17 MS. BRODER: Okay. | just --
18 proposal on the ballot. 18 CHAIR STONE: Different option.
19 So you have been handed a copy of suggestions 19 MS. BRODER: Okay. We had avery short
20 for the Preamble, for amendments on the Preamble, to 20 discussion here about it. And so | came up with this
21 include Native Hawaiian culture language, which is this 21 language, trying to put together what | heard at the
22 page here. Does everybody have that? 22 table here. Andthen | just put this other section down
23 Commissioner Deleon. 23 hereasan aternative, if, somehow or other, somebody
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, | amnot sure |24 else came up with something. So, | mean, you can just
25 about this, what thisis being proposed here. Isit the 25 disregard it altogether. It wasjust to show you what
Page 30 Page 32
1 underlined language or isit the first paragraph of 1 the Hawaii State Constitution says about something
2 the-- that follows under the word Preamble? 2 similar.
3 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, that question is. 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: (Inaudible.) 4 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Commissioner
5 CHAIR STONE: Whereisthisgoingtofall in 5 Deleon.
6 the Preamble, please? 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | much more support the
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No, Mr. Chair. | am 7 second language below the paragraph -- below the word
8 asking which language are we talking about. Arewe 8 "Preamble." It starts, "We the people of Hawaii
9 talking about the underlying -- underlined language or 9 gratefully -- grateful, et cetera. That paragraph | can
10 arewe talking about the paragraph that follows the word 10 support. The other oneistoo political.
11 Preamble. 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. First of all,
12 MS. BRODER: The first paragraph, which is not 12 we should probably have a motion whether to include
13 underlined, would be the ballot question. Y eah, shall 13 this.
14 the Charter be amended. And then the second underline 14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Mr. Chair?
15 issome suggested language based on the general 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead.
16 discussion that came up. 16 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | moveto accept "We,
17 | do want to make two corrections, though. | 17 the people of the County of Maui, hereby express our
18 think thefirst word should be "we." "We the people." 18 respect and aloha for the Native Hawaiian culture,
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: (Inaudible.) 19 language, traditions and history, and note the passage
20 MS. BRODER: We the people of the County of 20 of the Apology Resolution by the U.S. Congress as well
21 Maui hereby express, and it should say "our respect" 21 as many other state and federal laws for their benefit
22 rather than the -- just so it conformsto the way the 22 and life of their history" to the Preamblein the
23 other language in the Preambleis. 23 Charter.
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | am still confused. 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Istherea
25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thisismy understanding, |25 second? It has been seconded by Commissioner Hashimoto.
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1 Thank you. Okay. Discussion. 1 about for everyone, in this county, there should be
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Makers of the motion. 2 that.
3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | think, beinginline | 3 Therest of it talks more about acknowledging,
4 with our resolution that has come from the County 4 specificaly, the Apology Resolution to the Native
5 Council, aswell as where the Preamble for the State of 5 Hawaiian peoples. It also acknowledges enactment of Act
6 Hawaii, and we recognize who the host cultureis. And | 6 359 which gives us a unique status as Native Hawaiians.
7 am sure no one can look at that as political, but the 7 But what it's more about, as | read it, it's about
8 fact that our host cultureis part of our County, Hawaii 8 recognizing or reconciliation, an acknowledgment, and
9 nel. And for that reason, | see no harm, but more of an 9 that's acknowledging the steps that need to be taken to
10 enhancement to our Charter that makes us the special 10 support the reconciliation efforts for the Native
11 idlandsthat we are, Maui, Lanai, Molokai and Kahoolawe. 11 Hawaiian people, which almost leads me, in my own
12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 12 interpretation, to arestitution. Reconciling what was
13 Commissioners, further discussion? 13 wrong, what was taken. So | am getting a different
14 Commissioner Deleon. 14 basisfromwhat | read in the resolution.
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, | takeconcernto |15 And | think there's two really good important
16 -- excuse me -- thisisin reference to the apology 16 points, asl've aready said, that all residents of Maui
17 resolution. I've heard repeatedly and frequent uses of 17 deserve, as| read earlier, to be born free and equal in
18 that apology resolution as an argument that we are, 18 dignity and rights. But, yet, there's this special
19 therefore, not part of the United States. |'ve heard it 19 situation of going a step further.
20 repeatedly used. It'sawedgeissue. It's something 20 And thisresolution is already out there, so
21 that comes up repeatedly by people with extreme views. 21 the part about the laws and things, as it's stated here,
22 Andto say that it doesn't appear and we won't be 22 doesn't bother me because the County's already stepped
23 offering that opportunity for that kind of wedge issue, 23 inthat direction. And so hasthe Federal Government by
24 again, isamistake. 24 the Apology Act, aswell asAct 359. Andso | don't
25 | think the language in the second paragraph 25 have issues with that.
Page 34 Page 36
1 ismuch more of a Preamble nature. It doesn't speak to 1 So | amjust trying to see how to word this
2 particular laws or doesn't speak to different points of 2 more specificaly. Arewetrying to help forward the
3 history. It speaksto ageneral discussion about and 3 reconciliation? Arewejust trying to keep it broad and
4 shows arespect for Hawaiian culture, and uses the State 4 recognize, asit's stated here, respect for. | don't
5 motto. And | think | like the use of the State motto in 5 know. | am kind of undecided.
6 thiscontext. | think it's very appropriatein this 6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you --
7 context. Sol like that second paragraph better. 7 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 8 CHAIR STONE: -- very much.
9 Commissioners, further discussion? Go ahead, 9 Commissioner Baxa.
10 Commissioner Moikeha 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | had the
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | think when -- this |11 opportunity to read the first -- the proposal as
12 was brought up in Clifford's letter, and then | 12 proposed and with the alternative. | am of the view, as
13 requested and got a copy, that's just been passed out, 13 Commissioner Deleon, that perhaps -- not perhaps, but
14 of the resolution that the County adopted. And he used 14 sincerely believe that the language of the alternative
15 this, | think, as his basis or foundation for wanting to 15 is much better, but with an amendment, though. | would
16 put forth something in the Charter. When | read it, 16 takeout (inaudible). And thereason for that is that
17 though, it has two different meanings. Thefirst part 17 athough we are al areligious people, thereis some
18 of it talks about the residents of the County of Maui 18 question asto whether it would be proper for us to put
19 and encompasses everyone that lives here in this County 19 that in the Charter.
20 and State and that we are born free and equal in dignity 20 And another reason is this. The language as
21 and rights, members of an international community, there 21 iswritten in the alternative, it speaks us, our
22 isan obligation to promote and encourage respect for 22 Hawaiian heritage, uniqueness of thisisland. Inthe
23 human rights and fundamental freedoms for all without 23 first one, it says about alohafor the Native Hawaiian
24 ditinctions of any kind, and it specifically lists 24 culture language. It refersto apeopleasif -- and |
25 those distinctions. So thefirst -- that one part talks 25 know that some of us are not Native Hawaiians, but, when
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1 we became part of Hawaii, or Maui, we aready -- in my 1 meeting back to order as of 11:00 a.m.
2 ownmind, at least, | consider myself as a part of the 2 And | would just like to point out to our
3 Hawaiian people, although | am Filipino by ethnic 3 court reporter, Tonya, if you need to break, you don't
4 origin. By coming here, | consider my part -- myself as 4 need to dump stuff our steno machine. We'll giveyou a
5 apart of Maui, no less, no more. 5 break. You just haveto raise your hand and ask.
6 And that's why | favor the second one. It 6 You'rethat important to us. Did you type that? Very
7 speakswell of the Hawaiian heritage, uniqueness of the 7 good. Okay. Sowe know we're working.
8 idand. And, of course, we have this Hawaiian language 8 Cliff, please go ahead.
9 here which further speaks of the (inaudible) we are 9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Sure. | would just
10 trying to respect and incorporate in our Charter. 10 liketo point out for the Membersthat al of this
11 The other one speaks about apology, it speaks 11 awarding isnot mine that -- that you're discussing now.
12 about wrongs that had been done to the Hawaiian people, 12 Allright. That's not my wording. No. My wording is
13 it speaks about, probably Hawaii, Maui, was usurped by a 13 simply this. It's only asuggestion or recommendation.
14 foreign power. | don't want to go back to that. | want 14 It said here, in 2010, that the County unanimously
15 togo back -- | just want to go to the original culture, 15 passed aresolution recognizing the rights of Native
16 to respect the original culture, to know the symbol, the 16 Hawaiians. Don't forget that. Therights of Native
17 symbolism that it stands for. Not about trying to bring 17 Hawaiians. Everything that you read having to do with
18 back something about something that had been done wrong 18 the-- the -- disregarding the Apology Resolution, which
19 or not. That isapart of history, which we can study, 19 should help, this study that you're going to see that
20 but | don't think it should belong in the Charter. 20 term, native rights, it'sin, you know, every document
21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. 21 having to do with how we became a state, how Hawaii
22 Commissioner Deleon. 22 becameastate. And all | am doing isreminding you of
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: What we'retalking about |23 that.
24 hereisapreambleto acharter of abody of laws. It 24 Now, oftentimes, all of these ignore that. |
25 sets up afoundation of the County of government. It's 25 mean, many of the things that we write to follow up on
Page 38 Page 40
1 not about an apology, it's not about history, it's not 1 it, that'salwaysignored. So even in the language
2 about past abuses. 2 weretalking, that is (inaudible).
3 We had atestifier today was talking about 3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Cliff.
4 thisbeing about Hawaiian rights. | think that's 4 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Y ou know, the funny
5 handled in the State law. It's not handled in thislaw. 5 part about itis| have abook here that uses that
6 We'reall treated equally. 6 same-- very sameterm. Anyway, hereitis. Thisismy
7 So | believe the second paragraph, with the 7 --thewordsthat | wrote, if you want to read it. So
8 amendment that Judge Baxa proposed, would be more than 8 you're not arguing with me, because | didn't write -- |
9 adeguate to address our deep aloha and respect for the 9 didn't write that.
10 Hawaiian culturein acontext whereit isfor al of us 10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much for
11 and not just the persons who have specia rights or 11 theclarification.
12 rules or concerns about apologies for the past wrongs 12 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Our Analyst istrying
13 done. That's-- thisis not here. We're not -- we're 13 to help us develop that language.
14 not there now. We're dealing with a structure for Maui 14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Cliff.
15 County government. That's what we're talking about here 15 Go ahead.
16 inthisPreamble. 16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | have a point of
17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you. 17 clarification.
18 Commissioner Crivello. 18 CHAIR STONE: Sure.
19 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Judge Baxa, |19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: From my understanding
20 for your expression with your feelings. | am willing to 20 of the procedures that the Charter Commission was
21 amend my motion -- 21 following was that we would take up proposals and go
22 CHAIR STONE: One second. We have atechnical 22 through community meetings and take up issues that were
23 difficulty. 23 with usfor the duration. And thisis brand new, to me,
24 (Recess, 10:50 am. to 10:59 am.) 24 asit hasn't gone through all of the community meetings
25 CHAIR STONE: | would like to call this 25 that wehad. And it hasn't been on our agenda for
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1 longer than two weeks now. And | havethe greatest love | 1 beginning.
2 for the Hawaiian culture and people. In my business, | 2 And with that -- with that said, that's the
3 doaohafedtivals, | do festivalsof aoha, | do alot 3 amendment | would like to make.
4 of thingsthat are culturally connected. So | am not -- 4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second.
5 you know, thisis even hard for me to say because | love 5 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
6 thepeopleand| -- and | am -- | agree with Judge Baxa 6 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Okay. The
7 inthat | am not Hawaiian, but | fedl that | am part of 7 amendment's been -- the amended motion has been
8 Hawaii. And | just don't think that, right now, in 8 seconded. Thank you, Commissioner Deleon.
9 wherewe are, we're right about ready to submit -- or we 9 Commissioner Baxa.
10 are going to submit our report and this comes out of, 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | would like to
11 really, left field. | just would like to know why. 11 make a second -- a second to Commissioner Deleon, but |
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Thank you, 12 waswondering if we could translate the Hawaiian words
13 Yuki. Itisn't mandated that we need to take -- go out 13 into English (inaudible)?
14 with every proposal to like community outreach. It's 14 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner --
15 not mandated on us. We're able to put proposalsforward |15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thelife of theland.
16 regardless of how wetakeit forward. What we do need 16 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner, use your
17 todoisallow for input for our meetings to discuss -- 17 microphone.
18 for the public to testify, which we saw today. But that 18 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thelife of theland
19 --that could be a part of your decision-making process 19 isperpetuated in righteousness.
20 onthis, isthat you -- you didn't have -- we didn't 20 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Because | don't think not
21 havethetime to take this out to the public. 21 every resident of people in the community know exactly
22 So, no, it's not arequirement on a proposal, 22 what the words mean. So | was wondering if we could put
23 but, you know, as you say, the other proposals had that 23 that in parenthesis.
24 opportunity to go forward. So that's part of the 24 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Okay. | will have
25 decision-making process as individuals here, doyou feel |25 Sherry quickly read back the amended motion. Okay.
Page 42 Page 44
1 comfortable enough with the input that you have to make 1 Ready?
2 adecision to put this proposal forward. 2 MS. BRODER: | get to correct it.
3 So thanks for that. It'sagood point. 3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yesh.
4 Please. 4 MS. BRODER: Okay. "We, the people of the
5 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Soas| wasthanking 5 County of Maui, mindful of our Hawaiian" heritage --
6 Judge Baxa, Tonya gave me more time to work this out, | 6 "our Hawaiian history, heritage and culture and the
7 amwilling -- though | do support the proposal with the 7 unigueness as afour-island county, dedicate our efforts
8 apology, but | am willing to make an anendment that we 8 to fulfill the philosophy decreed by the Hawaii State
9 shall have a Preamble or amended Preamble in the 9 motto, 'Uamau keeao kaainai kapono' (‘Thelife of
10 Charter, first of all. And it shall read. "We, the 10 theland is perpetuated in righteousness.')"
11 people of the County of Maui, mindful of our Hawaiian" 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much.
12 culture -- "Hawaiian history, heritage and unique 12 That was clear?
13 culture asafour-island county, dedicate our efforts to 13 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes.
14 fulfill the philosophy decreed by the Hawaii State 14 CHAIR STONE: Very good. All right.
15 motto, 'Uamau ke eao kaainai kapono." Sol 15 Discussion? Go ahead, Dave.
16 believe the motto reminds us of -- of what we do is done 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: You know, if this passes
17 in righteousness from those that have come way before 17 asis, it'sgoing to set up another awkwardness, though.
18 us, and this motto still liveswith all of us, with the 18 Because what we have hereis, what, like a two-sentence
19 hopesthat things -- our land and al of our resources 19 Preamble here now, and we'll set this on top of that or
20 are done with righteousness. But | also feel that 20 below it or --
21 adding the Hawaiian history isthat we cannot forget the 21 CHAIR STONE: My understanding is below it.
22 history, in any culture, in any society, that we are to 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Below it, okay. Because
23 learn from our history. And the history includes all of 23 it'svery -- by comparison, avery understated preamble.
24 usthat have melded together, and -- and because of our 24 Just like very kind of wimpy, especially after you look
25 host, the beauty of our host culture from the very 25 at what's happening in the State Constitution. So |
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1 don't know. | do support the language, | hope it will 1 amended, to the Preamble as previously stated by
2 work fine, but | am just wondering how it's going to 2 Commissioner Crivello and our Analyst, Sherry. All in
3 look likein the context of the language that exists 3 favor of adding this -- or sending this proposa to the
4 there now? 4 voters, please raise your hand and say "aye."
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much. 5 (Ayes)
6 Further discussion? 6 CHAIR STONE: Unanimous. Okay. Thank you
7 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Maybe we can ask our 7 very much.
8 Analyst to work on this? (Inaudible.) 8 Moving forward. Thank you. We now would like
9 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thisis--just so 9 toinvite up Sandy Baz, our Budget Director for Maui
10 you guys know what is going on, we have Sandy Baz here 10 County. Sandy, thank you for your patience. Appreciate
11 asaspeciaist. Sowhat | would liketo seeisif -- 11 it.
12 if we do move thisforward, Sherry will have the time to 12 And Sandy is here today to discuss with usin
13 work onit asit'sour last -- one of our last 13 regard to Proposal Number 3, Article 8, Chapter 16, Cost
14 proposals. So when we get to that, we would -- we would 14 of Government Commission. And | believe the discussion
15 be able to have something, hopefully, worked out that's 15 was where to place the Cost of Government Commission.
16 interesting. 16 Isthat why we brought Sandy here today?
17 Go ahead, Flo. 17 Frank, do you recall what the -- since you
18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Well, one way to think 18 were kind of the spearhead of this particular proposal.
19 about it in adifferent senseisthat you use the 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | don't remember asking
20 language of the amended resolution as the large frame, 20 to bring Sandy Baz down here.
21 and then, under that, is the County of Maui securing the 21 CHAIR STONE: All right. Sandy, do you have
22 benefit of the most pOSSI ble form. Because then what 22 somethi ng -- do you have agenera| statement concerni ng
23 you've doneisyou've created -- you've created a 23 the County Auditor?
24 cultura framework that the rest of it flows out of, and 24 MR. BAZ: No.
25 thekinds of things that are in the Charter are more 25 (Laughter.)
Page 46 Page 48
1 related to exercise County government, powers, all of 1 MR. BAZ: Yeah. No, not typically. If I did,
2 that. Soit may bejust flipping. | mean, that might 2 | would provide public testimony on my own individual
3 -- play with that, if that might do something alittle 3 behalf.
4 bit better for it. 4 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
5 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 5 Okay. | guess Chair will start thisout. |
6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you for that input. 6 recall that we were having discussion on where to place
7 Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa. 7 the Cost of Government Commission, whether or not the
8 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | have to thank 8 Cost of Government Commission should fall under the
9 Commissioner -- 9 Office of County Auditor or should remain appointed --
10 CHAIR STONE: Wiger. 10 Commissioner Del eon has some clarification. Go ahead,
11 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you. 11 Dave.
12 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Your suggestionisvery |12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | want to lay thison
13 (inaudible) because it putsin context where we came 13 Flo-- not Flo -- on Kay. | think Kay might have had
14 from. And we are here now to reemphasize that. 14 something to do with --
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Very good. 15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
16 Any further discussion? 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- asking for this
17 (No Response.) 17 conversation. But | think we had a problem here in that
18 CHAIR STONE: All right. We're going to take 18 we'rethinking in terms of the auditor outside of being
19 thistovote. Wewill get to this proposal again to 19 part of the Legislative Branch. All boards and
20 discussat alater stage. What we're voting onis 20 commissions are administrative. We don't have any
21 whether we're going to put this amendment to the 21 legidative boards and commissions. | don't know
22 Preamblein there, and we'll talk about that later onin 22 whether structural you can have any legidative boards
23 the meeting. All right. Because what we're doing iswe 23 and commissions. And if they were, are they appointed
24 haveto first put it on as an item that will be going to 24 by the legidlature, in this case, the Council, or are
25 thevoters. Okay. Sothat isthevote, to add, as 25 they appointed by the Mayor. If you do that, then
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you've taken away the advise and consent check and
balance that's traditional for American government. So
| am kind of confused about if we're going to put -- so
we're putting the auditor in the Legisative Branch, and
we're -- we're -- we're assigning aboard -- a
commission to that. And now we're talking about putting
that under the auditor. The auditor, that will put that
commission out of the Administrative Branch and into the
Legidative Branch. It setsup aproblem in my mind.
CHAIR STONE: Okay. And presently, just so
you guys know, in our language, Section 3-8.4 of the
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Hereally didn't have much to say about Cost of
Government and where the Cost of Government sat. It was
primarily that the auditor, its function of the
legislature to control the oversight of the funds, so
the auditor should fall under legislature. Whichiswhy
we took this path.
COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think -- oh. I'm
sorry.
CHAIR STONE: Y eah, go ahead, Frank.
COMMISSIONER DE REGO: If | remember the
conversation correctly, he discussed the fact -- and we

12 present proposal, it's reading, "Cost of Government 12 can go back and look at the minutes for that meeting,
13 Commission. For the purpose of carrying out the policy 13 which wasout in Kihel -- he preferred that option. He
14 set forth herein, in accordance with Section 13-2 of 14 said he hadn't thought about whether an independent
15 this chapter, the Mayor, with the approval of the 15 board, but, you know, in regards to al the other
16 Council, shall appoint a Cost of Government Commission 16 counties, it was alegidative function. But | think |
17 consisting of nine members. The commission shall be 17 remember him saying that he didn't have anything against
18 advisory to the County Auditor." So with that 18 having acommission that would work with the -- the
19 understanding, we've left it the same. 19 auditor at that point. But we can go back and look at
20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. 20 the -- the minutes on that one. But | think hewas a
21 CHAIR STONE: Sointhisparticular -- in our 21 little less categorical as people are making him out to
22 proposal aswe put forward, we've left the Cost of 22 beinregardsto that. | think he wasalittle bit more
23 Government Commission, appointed by the Mayor, approved |23 open in giving the commission some leeway to make its
24 by thelegislature, by the Council. And it seemslike 24 own decisionsin that regard. But he did mention the
25 we'real comfortable with that, is that correct? 25 fact that the intent was to make it a creature of the
Page 50 Page 52
1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Isn't that avalid 1 legislative body which controls the purse.
2 point? Aren't we back to where -- 2 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
3 CHAIR STONE: Thisis-- thisisthe point 3 Commissioner Deleon.
4 Dave's making, isthat he wantsit like this, because if 4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thisisaminor
5 the County Auditor is appointed by the legidlature, by 5 correction. It was the Paia meeting.
6 the Council, that the oversight -- or the group 6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Paia. Paia meeting.
7 that's-- not oversight because they don't -- the Cost 7 I'msorry.
8 of Government Commission we decided is not appointing 8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah. And | don't think
9 the auditor, aswe had discussed. But their review 9 we have anything for Sandy, we ought to let him know.
10 comesfrom an administrative side. So they're appointed 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Y eah, exactly.
11 by the administrative side. So asfar asthe balancing, 11 CHAIR STONE: Y ou know, Sandy, how's the
12 first of all, that is how all of the boards and 12 weather today?
13 commissions are presently formed. So there's conformity 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | certainly didn't ask
14 there. And, also, that kind of adds to the checks and 14 himto comein.
15 balances. 15 MR. BAZ: | wastold the reason why | was
16 | think that was your point, correct, Dave? 16 being asked to be here was so that | could provide
17 So, in other words, if it were appointed by 17 clarification over the Mayor's oversight of the
18 thelegislature, the Council, then everything would be 18 legislative budget.
19 appointed on that side, auditor and Cost of Government 19 CHAIR STONE: Oh, that's nice. Okay.
20 Commission. 20 MR. BAZ: So--
21 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Isn't that what Mike |21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Different animal
22 White, when he first proposed this, or when he was 22 altogether.
23 talking to us, said that that was the problem? 23 MR. BAZ: Basicadly, the way that the Charter
24 CHAIR STONE: The problem Mike White pointed 24 Section -- Article 9 reads, in Section 9-2 -- it's been
25 out isthat the legislature should appoint the auditor. 25 revised, but the Mayor presents -- thisis on or before
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1 the-- | guessthe 25th day of March, before the ensuing 1 --inthiscase, it would be the auditor, would submit
2 fiscal year, the Mayor shall submit to the Council an 2 tothe commission their budget to be reviewed and then
3 operating budget for the ensuing fiscal year including 3 submitted to the Mayor. And what it's sounding like is
4 an executive operating budget and a legidative 4 that you want to have the commission submit its budget
5 operating budget, a capital program and an accompanying | 5 to theauditor to submit to the Legidlative Branch to
6 message. What happensin functional activity is that 6 submit to the Mayor for submittal in the proposed
7 thelegislative branches of government, the Office of 7 budget. So --
8 Council Services and the Office of the County Clerk, 8 CHAIR STONE: So, Sandy --
9 provideto ustheir proposed budget so that we can 9 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
10 include that in the Mayor's proposed budget. 10 CHAIR STONE: -- that's where we need
11 Functionally, we don't modify that budget or provideany |11 clarification, actually, is3.8-4.1. Okay. Inthis
12 comment to their proposed budget. So asthat comes 12 particular case, the auditor is not answering to the
13 about, there are -- it'sreally what they provide. 13 commission. The Cost of Government Commission is not
14 Once the Mayor proposes his budget on -- you 14 the overseeing body of the auditor. The auditor stands
15 know, we're going to do it this Friday, they -- Council 15 done. The Cost of Government Commission is meant to
16 will then review that and -- and pass it out before the 16 work in conjunction with the auditor, where best or how
17 end of theyear. So | guessit would be 17 -- how -- what's the standard way, for example. In this
18 counterintuitive for us to modify the proposed budget 18 particular case, the Cost of Government Commission is
19 fromthe Legislative Branch because it's going back to 19 submitting to the auditor a request for an appropriation
20 them, anyway, is part of that reason. And there's been, 20 for the operations of the commission, after which the
21 | guess, kind of an unwritten agreement that we don't 21 auditor would submit -- include in the budget the Cost
22 mess around with their budget at all. 22 of Government and submit to the Mayor. Does that make
23 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 23 any sense? Or -- I'm sorry -- to the legislature in
24 MR. BAZ: Yeah. 24 this case, so the Council. Does that make any sense?
25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you for the clarification. 25 MR. BAZ: | guess more of acomment than
Page 54 Page 56
1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think part of this 1 anything. If the Cost of Government Commission is, as
2 discussion had to do with Section 3-8.4.1, "Prepare and 2 expressed here, appointed by the Mayor, it would remain
3 submit to the auditor arequest for an appropriation for 3 aadministrative -- and this is from hearing your
4 the operation of the commission.” And the question was, | 4 discussion here -- administrative commission. It
5 okay, it goesto the auditor, where does it go from 5 wouldn't be necessary that the commission present its
6 there. And | assume, sinceit's acreature of the 6 budget to the auditor. It would be that it would
7 legidature, that the auditor's budget would go to the 7 present its budget to the Mayor as it would now. And
8 Council and would be a part of the folded -- what's 8 then the Mayor would then choose to put it into his
9 folded ininto the Mayor's budget over which the Mayor 9 proposed budget or not. And the Council could, of
10 wouldn't have any jurisdiction at that point except to 10 course, you know, have any amendment capabilities that
11 publish it with the rest of the budget. But that's what 11 they currently have.
12 | am hearing correctly. 12 I do -- | guess one of -- | can foresee an
13 MR. BAZ: From reading this, it does make -- 13 issueif the Cost of Government Commission is an
14 it does makeit clear. 14 advisory commission to the -- to the auditor, and they
15 | just wanted to make a comment, though. Of 15 have some direction that they want to move forward in
16 all the other commissions, it actually works the 16 the auditor does not agree with, if the budget for the
17 opposite. And that's probably because the Fire and 17 Cost of Government Commission is reviewed and -- and
18 Public Safety Commission overseesthe chief, right. So 18 proposed by the auditor to the Legidative Branch, then
19 the chief, it's the responsibility -- if you read 19 the Cost of Government Commission's request may not make
20 Section -- Section 8 of -- 8-7.2, Fire and Public Safety 20 itupthere. Just to -- in the process.
21 Commission, Item Number 2, "Review and submit tothe |21 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
22 Mayor the department's request for an annual 22 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
23 appropriation for the operation of the department.” And 23 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Baxa.
24 sofor -- for them, for Police, it's, basically, the 24 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yes, Mr. Chair. | think
25 opposite direction, isthat the functional director, the 25 you have aready articulated the difference between the
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1 different commissions, like a Police Commission and the 1 the budget to the auditor is that budget from the
2 Fire Commission, as distinguished from this commission 2 auditor will then go on to the -- to the Legidative
3 here. Theway | understand isthat therole of the 3 Branch of the Council. At this point, the Mayor -- even
4 commission hereis purely advisory. It's purely 4 if the Cost of Government is under the Executive Branch,
5 advisory. Thedirector -- the auditor does not have to 5 we could submit an appropriation and the Mayor could
6 -- hecantakealook at it, but he will be the 6 refuseit, anyway. So either way, | mean, that's not --
7 decision-maker. 7 that'sanonargument, right, in asense. | mean, either
8 CHAIR STONE: Good point. Very good point. 8 one, your auditor could take it off, the Legidative
9 Okay. Go ahead, Dave. 9 Branch could take it out, the Mayor could take it out of
10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Correct meif | am 10 hisbudget now, asit is, since we did submit aline
11 wrong, Sandy, but, really, administrative boards usually 11 item for the Cost of Government for next year. So | am
12 don't have their own budgets. | mean, they usually fall 12 not seeing the problem, but | guess -- | guess| am
13 underneath the department that -- they fall under the 13 seeing thistoo simply, maybe.
14 department's budget in some manner. 14 CHAIR STONE: Sandy, do you have a response?
15 MR. BAZ: Yes. 15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Except for maybethe |16 CHAIR STONE: One second, Judge Baxa.
17 Police Commission or the Fire Commission that have 17 Go ahead, Sandy.
18 oversight rolesthat are independent of the chief. 18 MR. BAZ: Yeah, Commissioner De Regois
19 MR. BAZ: The commissions have maybe funding 19 correct in that, at any point, you know, the budget
20 allotted to them, similar to the Charter Commission has 20 could be amended prior to the Mayor's proposed as well
21 acertain amount of money allotted to it for its 21 as after the Mayor's proposed during Council
22 activitiesand functions. And other commissions have 22 deliberations.
23 that same process. It's controlled by the director of 23 Thereal functional difference between the
24 that department. So like Pat Wong controls your budget. 24 Administrative and Legislative Branch ismorein the
25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Soit'snotalineitem |25 actual execution of the budget in expending the funds,
Page 58 Page 60
1 inthe budget per se? 1 and who has control over that. And that's not clear in
2 MR. BAZ: No. Itwill beinthe 2 herewho would have control over that.
3 administrative program budget. 3 The commission wouldn't have control over
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thank you. 4 expenditures of its own funds. It has to be a County
5 CHAIR STONE: Frank, go ahead. 5 official. And so the Legislative Branch, the Council
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: For somereason, in 6 Chair, isthe one that signs off on, you know, those
7 it'swisdom, the prior Charter Commissions, when they 7 expenditures.
8 dealt with the Cost of Government, actually had a 8 And then the Administrative Branch, the
9 provision for them to provide an annual budget for the 9 Executive Branch, you know, the Mayor's responsible for
10 operation of the commission. 10 that.
11 Also, the other difference was they only had 11 So that would, | think, need to be clear as
12 two-year terms. 12 far aswho is allowed to expend those funds.
13 So | guessin prior commissions, Charter 13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
14 Commissions, they saw this as being sort of a special 14 Go ahead, Frank.
15 commission that would do a special kind of work. And 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | ask Corporation
16 might need special kinds of appropriationsto get that 16 Counsel, then, or the Legislative Analyst, in what way
17 work done. All we did here was to take that sameidea 17 can we make this clearer about -- in terms of expension
18 and incorporate it into the Cost of Government. 18 of funds and support for the commission?
19 There'sreally no change. What we're doing by 19 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, | tend to agree with
20 thisischanging the jurisdiction of whose oversight of 20 the Budget Director, it could go either way. Again, it
21 the commission from the -- thisistheway | seeit -- 21 isan administrative board or commission. The auditor
22 from the Administrative Branch, Executive Branch, over 22 has no power to -- no oversight over the commission.
23 tothe Legidative Branch. Okay. 23 You're requesting operational funds from the auditor as
24 Thisismy logic again. I'll explainitin 24 compared to, maybe, the Mayor. | would think, asa
25 theway | seeit. Isthat the logic behind submitting 25 practical matter, it's for the Commission to do with the
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1 Mayor. Ineither case, Mr. Baz is correct, it could be 1 This just occurred to me, also, Mr. Chair, is
2 watered down, could be policed, but the final say isthe 2 that you would think that the commission would submit
3 Legidative Branch. 3 thisbudget to the Mayor because the Mayor appoints the
4 Again, | know -- | know what you said about 4 commission. An auditor has no appointing authority.
5 theinitial Cost of Government, whichisa 5 The Council has approving authority. But in thefirst
6 Charter-created commission, and does have that -- did 6 instance, the Mayor appoints the commission members.
7 havethat language in there. Other commissions, such as 7 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
8 the Civil Service Commission, requests the department of | 8 MR. KUSHI: So, in that case, it should be
9 budget for the entire department, Police and the Fire. 9 responsible to fund these -- that commission.
10 But, again, these are not typical administrative 10 CHAIR STONE: Gotit. Okay. Thank you.
11 commissions. 1 Dave, go ahead.
12 | note that the Salary Commission, there's no 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thiswhole conversation
13 reference to any budgetary request. But, again, it 13 brings me to the question of what is the role of the
14 doesn't fall under the Mayor's Office. 14 Cost of Government Commission, initsrole? | don't see
15 So, again, you know, it's-- | could care 15 thefunction at this point. There might be afunction,
16 less. You take your chance either way. 16 but | am not sure what it iswe're trying to drive to
17 | just wanted to have Mr. Baz here to explain 17 here. | mean, if we're having an auditor, do we need to
18 theprocess. Evenif it's alegisative function or 18 have the Cost of Government Commission? Andisit
19 department, it all goes through the Mayor's Office. 19 oversight or isit adjunct or -- you know, if so, it's
20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed. 20 going to be staffed by the Mayor's Office or by the
21 Okay. So, Sandy, thisis-- thisisadirect 21 auditor, but it's going to get resources from another
22 --thismight clarify. Leaving Section 1 asis, is 22 location? | don't know, guys. | don't feel like we're
23 functional, it would work, or isthat dysfunctional and 23 clear onthis.
24 shouldn't be worded that way? 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Dave.
25 MR. BAZ: Again, Section 1, prepare and submit 25 Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa.
Page 62 Page 64
1 tothe auditor arequest for an appropriation for the 1 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | might be
2 operation of the commission isfunctional. You know, it 2 maybetoo late, but, again, | have a serious question as
3 would go -- asfar as preparing the budget, it would be 3 tothisposition, this Cost of Government Commission.
4 prepared by the commission, reviewed by the auditor who 4 Y ou know, we may just be trying to put so many
5 then submitsit to the Council Chair who then submits it 5 encumbrances on the operation of the department, we're
6 tothe Mayor who then submitsit back to Council asa 6 -- | did not object too much before because | had the
7 proposed budget. 7 language there that it is advisory in nature. Advisory
8 But it's not clear as to who would have the 8 innature, it could just be put away. But it seems now,
9 authority to expend those funds. And maybe Corporation 9 theway we are discussing it, it seems that thereis a
10 Counsel can clarify that. If the commission -- again, 10 certain function that has to be followed through. Are
11 if the commission is a Executive Branch commission, 11 we putting encumbrances on the power of the auditor to
12 becauseit's appointed by the Mayor, would that then 12 access his powers as auditor. (Inaudible.)
13 give the Executive Branch control over the budget -- 13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
14 over the expenditures? Or if it's here -- because you 14 Go ahead, Y uki.
15 are saying it's submitted to the auditor, is that what 15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Another point in this
16 the Charter Commission's, you know, desire is. 16 section isthat the Cost of Government would submit a
17 CHAIR STONE: Gotit. Okay. Thank you. 17 report of its findings and recommendations to the Mayor,
18 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? 18 Council and County Auditor not later than 11 months
19 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Ed. 19 after appointment. So going to what -- the questions
20 MR. KUSHI: In responseto that, | would say 20 that are coming out, why do you need the Cost of
21 inthetypica case, Executive Commission -- 21 Government if you have the auditor and who is he
22 administrative commission, the Mayor would have 22 reporting to -- or who are they reporting to? Whereas |
23 oversight of the funds. The commission will not keep a 23 can seethe value of it now, but if you have an auditor,
24 separate checking account, if that's what you are 24 it's probably redundant, hopefully.
25 asking. 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
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1 Susan. 1 auditor of areasthat they could look at. Okay. And
2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | am kind of confused, 2 that would be the advisory function of the commission to
3 too. So thisCost of Government Commission, isit 3 theauditor, just asit's now to the Mayor in regards to
4 treated like the other boards and commissions, five-year 4 looking at issuesin regards to the departments.
5 term, or -- where isthe term for that here, term of 5 It'sinteresting, if you read the Charter,
6 existence? 6 actually, even though we concentrate alot on the
7 CHAIR STONE: Sherry. 7 Mayor's department, the present language of the Cost of
8 MS. BRODER: Well, it would automatically be 8 Government Commission saysit could also investigate
9 governed by the Charter, by the provision in the Charter 9 both legidative branches. Y ou know, there might be an
10 section, whatever the section is governing boards and 10 advantage of keeping them an independent group and out
11 commissions. 11 of the auditor's commission, keep Chapter 16 in -- asit
12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: 13. 12 functions now. Y ou know, that would be the cleanest way
13 MS. BRODER: But, basicaly, that was the 13 of doingit. Right? And they would make
14 intent, to have it covered by Section 13. 14 recommendations and just change the terms.
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | guess, for me, if it 15 But, you know, we've come this far with it.
16 isadvisory, like other commissions are, such as 16 It seemed at the time to make sense, since they are
17 Planning, some of these others that don't have the 17 doing sort of aquasi auditing function at this point by
18 authority to hire and fire the directors, then why would 18 making recommendations to keep them within the County
19 you need them to prepare a budget? As Dave said 19 auditors as sort of an advisory function. | think it
20 earlier, it will come under the department head. And 20 was Kay said that we could go back and revisit this at
21 there'sfull control any way you go with that asto 21 another time, that as atraditionis -- transition is
22 whether it's approved or not. 22 going, it might be good to have a citizen participation
23 And | understand, like with the Planning 23 aswe start this new auditor's office. So, for now, it
24 Commission, there are specific laws that dictate their 24 would be good to have the Cost of Government.
25 functions and duties and oversight and where they have 25 When Kay asked -- | think, now, | am
Page 66 Page 68
1 -- where they're the ruling agency, such as SMA. 1 remembering now when we asked Sandy to be here, it was,
2 Thisisnot real clear to me what this Cost of 2 you know, thiswhole idea of, okay, whose creatureis
3 Government Commission would do. Would it act 3 this, actually now. Okay. And whoisit going to
4 independently of the auditor, like a check and balance? 4 report to, who is going to be in charge of its budget,
5 There's nothing specific for it, evenin the oversight 5 who -- as Dave says, who's going to be staffing it, et
6 description, if that'swhat it is. 6 cetera. You know, thisisthe reason why the movement
7 CHAIR STONE: Frank, do you have some -- can 7 into the auditor's office.
8 you give us some clarification on that? What do you 8 Now, if the Commission has changed its mind
9 think? 9 again, okay, on this, on hour 11, 11th hour, before
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Wéll, | thoughtwehad |10 we'retrying to get this out, then, you know, we should
11 agreed at some point that it was important to have a 11 -- we should either understand that we either want to
12 citizen participation in the auditing function continue 12 Kkeep it asacreature of the Mayor's Office and keep the
13 and asa continuation of the -- we can go back to the 13 Cost of Government there; abolish it -- these are things
14 minutes again, we had this discussion before -- which is 14 I've brought up before -- or make it what we had thought
15 really kind of interesting now that we're kind of 15 seemed more logical, as an advisor and ahelp and a
16 revisiting this, asif there was no pallet or plate off 16 support to the County Auditor.
17 which we were talking about this before. And, 17 And that, in sum, iswhat | think the
18 basicaly, | thought the agreement was -- at that 18 arguments have been about over the last few months.
19 particular point, was that it was important to have a 19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Frank, also,
20 citizen participation within the auditing function, that 20 just so the Commissioners understand, we did have this
21 thisgroup would act as advisory to the auditor, that 21 language, as Frank pointed out, at our last meeting.
22 they would -- the auditor, of course, is going to have 22 And we voted to put this forward to the voters. And the
23 schedule of things that he or she would be looking at. 23 only point of clarification we were looking for was
24 But the commission would also take on certain subjects, 24 whether or not wasthistopic, 3-8.4.1. So | don't want
25 certain ideas, make reports, make suggestions to the 25 to go back through all of these proposals and reopen
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1 them because we've already voted them forward. A few of 1 Susan, go ahead.
2 them have some very tiny amendments, but we'renot going | 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | would like to make a
3 to rehash this whole thing now because we don't have the 3 motion.
4 timetodoit. 4 CHAIR STONE: Please, go ahead.
5 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Mr. Chair? 5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: To remove Section
6 CHAIR STONE: So our discussion right now -- 6 3-8.4, Number 1, prepare and submit to the auditor a
7 let's stay focused on our discussion right now. The 7 request for an appropriation for the operation of the
8 discussion right now is, 3-8.4.1. And the reason why 8 commission. That's my motion.
9 Sandy's hereisto clarify on whether or not this budget 9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good.
10 should be submitted to the auditor or whether it should 10 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Second.
11 be submitted to the Mayor or whether or not it's even 11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. We have amoation
12 necessary to put language in for budget submittal. 12 that's been seconded. Thank you, Stacy.
13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Submittal, yeah. 13 | have aquick question before we open
14 CHAIR STONE: That's -- that's what we're 14 discussion onthat. Sandy, does that make sense that
15 discussing. And | want to stay on track here. We're 15 thereis no language about -- | mean, obviously, some of
16 not going to rewrite this thing. 16 the -- some of the commissions don't have a section
17 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 17 stating that they prepare their own budget. So that
18 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa. 18 would --
19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah, Mr. Chair. | 19 MR. BAZ: That's correct.
20 understand the logic of what the Chair is saying, that 20 CHAIR STONE: -- that would be fine, right?
21 perhapsthisis not the time to make amendments to what 21 MR. BAZ: It would be then up to the
22 something has already discussed. But what is happening 22 commission's attached department to have a budget for
23 hereisthat there is some thingsthat -- like -- my 23 them, if abudget is needed.
24 understanding about advisory isthis: Make suggestions, 24 CHAIR STONE: In this particular case, the
25 when there are problems that arise at the particular 25 attached department would be? Auditor, right? County
Page 70 Page 72
1 moment, make suggestions. But to prepare the budget, to 1 Auditor.
2 go through the budget to go to the auditor, to me, that 2 MR. BAZ: Okay. | am not clear on that.
3 isnotin the nature of advisory anymore. 3 MS. BRODER: That'swhy the --
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | say something? | 4 CHAIR STONE: Ed, go ahead, please.
5 think you're misunderstanding what the thing actually 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Go ahead, Ed.
6 says. It'sjust for the operation of the commission. 6 CHAIR STONE: Ed has something.
7 Let'ssay we want to get a court reporter there to take 7 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, | just looked at the
8 every word we say down. Okay. So we say, okay, we're 8 previous section, Section 3-8.3. If you go down to
9 going to make an appropriation for, you know, $10,000 or 9 Subsection 4, Page 11, it says, "The County Auditor
10 $5,000 that year for the operation of the commission. 10 shall submit its budget to the County Council and its
11 We're not talking about the budget of operating the 11 budget shall include the Cost of Government Commission
12 department of County Auditor. It's-- if you read the 12 budget." Sol believeit will be covered in that
13 language, it's very, very only for appropriation for the 13 section.
14 operation of the commission. 14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So that would define
15 If, as others have said, that the operation of 15 where this Commission's meant to sit?
16 the commission in other commissions, in other 16 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | have aquestion.
17 departments, don't have thiskind of lineitem, or 17 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Stacy.
18 whatever it is, and feel like that it needs to be just 18 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Sointheexisting
19 excised, fine, takeit out. Or if you feel you want the 19 Charter, under Cost of Government Commission, with that
20 change to the request for the operation of the 20 added on, are we going to clean up or delete "each such
21 commission to the Mayor, fine, we could do that. But 21 commission shall prepare and submit to the Mayor a
22 that's-- it has nothing to do with the operation of the 22 request for an appropriation for the operation of the
23 budget of the department. It's only avery narrow 23 commission?"
24 question of a budget to operate the commission. 24 CHAIR STONE: That would be -- if we went with
25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. 25 thislanguage, my understanding is we would delete that.
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1 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, you would delete the 1 instead of the County Council, just submit it to the
2 entire section. 2 Mayor?
3 CHAIR STONE: Entire section. Right? 3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Back to where it was?
4 MR. KUSHI: Entirearticle. 4 CHAIR STONE: Hang on one second.
5 CHAIR STONE: Exactly. BecausethewholeCost | 5 Go ahead. Susan.
6 of Government now would move under County Auditor. 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So the questionisto
7 MR. KUSHI: Correct. 7 take out submitting it to the County Council and submit
8 CHAIR STONE: So, now, Sandy, that would 8 ittothe Mayor?
9 put -- as Ed had just stated, that would put the Cost of 9 MR. KUSHI: Correct.
10 Government Commission under the auditor? 10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Why would we do that?
11 MR. BAZ: From abudgetary perspective that's 11 If thisisaappointed by the Council, isn't the --
12 clear, yeah. 12 isn't the auditor's position appointed by the Council,
13 CHAIR STONE: So we would be okay? 13 aswe're stating it here?
14 MR. BAZ: Other than -- 14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Right.
15 CHAIR STONE: From abudgetary perspective? 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Then why aren't they
16 MR. BAZ: From abudgetary perspective, it 16 answering to the Council for their budget? And don't we
17 would happen the same way any Legislative Branch of 17 want to maintain that independence? Because what if the
18 budget would -- 18 Mayor doesn't pass the budget or propose a budget for
19 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 19 theauditors? | mean, isn't that the whole reason in
20 MR. BAZ: -- be processed. 20 keeping it independent?
21 CHAIR STONE: So everybody has got that? 21 CHAIR STONE: Good question.
22 Sorry. We have -- and we have amotion, so -- 22 Sandy, go ahead, first, please.
23 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, with that 23 MR. BAZ: Thank you. Functionally, | need
24 clarification that, you know -- | mean, it's-- it'sthe 24 to -- as Budget Director, | need to present a balanced
25 auditor who is the boss there? 25 budget. | need to present a budget that includes all
Page 74 Page 76
1 MR. BAZ: It sounds likeit. 1 activities, functions, funding, of the whole County,
2 CHAIR STONE: Ed, just to be very clear on 2 including the Legidlative Branch. And so it would need
3 this, that's the case, correct? 3 to come through the Mayor's Office in the proposed
4 MR. KUSHI: The auditor would submit the Cost 4 budget, anyway, just like the current process. | think
5 of Government Commission's budget. The auditor has no 5 that maybe you could add the County Auditor shall submit
6 control over the Cost of Government Commission. 6 itsbudget to the County Council for submission in the
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 7 Mayor's proposed budget, to make it clear, so that --
8 MR. KUSHI: And what | referenced you in the 8 because you don't want to -- | can't present a balanced
9 previous section is consistent with Commissioner 9 budget if | don't know what the auditor's budget is
10 Moikeha's motion. 10 going to be, just from afunctional standpoint.
11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. 1 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
12 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | have no objection, then. |12 MR. KUSHI: What would be the language?
13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sandy, you had something? |13 MR. BAZ: To add thewordsfor -- let's see.
14 MR. BAZ: Maybe, since Mr. Kushi brought it 14 Soin Section 4, it might read, "The County Auditor
15 up, the County -- the section -- Item Number 4 therein 15 shall submit its budget to the County Council for
16 the 3-8.3, "The County Auditor shall submit its budget 16 inclusion in the Mayor's proposed budget."
17 to the County Council," does that mean that it would be 17 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | would like to
18 precluded from submitting it to the Mayor? And if 18 make that motion.
19 that'sthe case, then the previous section, Article 9, 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: We already have a
20 would need to change in that the Mayor submits a full 20 motion.
21 budget, including the Legidative Branch. 21 CHAIR STONE: We have amotion. Yes, wedo
22 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? 22 have amotion on the floor. One second, please. All
23 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Ed. 23 right. Susan, what do you think about afriendly
24 MR. KUSHI: Director Baz, good point. 24 amendment to your motion?
25 Would the Commission entertain a change, 25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah, that's fine.
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Page 79

1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sojust for 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Uh-huh.
2 clarification, the friendly amendment to the motion 2 CHAIR STONE: And as afriendly amendment, to
3 would be under Section 3-8.3.4, "The County Auditor 3 include "The County Auditor shall submit its budget to
4 shall submit its budget to the County Council for 4 the County Council asrequired in Article 9, Section
5 inclusion in the Mayor's budget.” 5 9-2.1."
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Proposed budget. 6 MS. BRODER: It'sfor inclusion in the Mayor's
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Proposed budget. 7 budget asrequired by.
8 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Proposed budget. 8 MR. BAZ: Or subject to Article9. "The
9 CHAIR STONE: "Mayor's proposed budget.” 9 County Auditor shall submit its budget to the County
10 MS. BRODER: So operating budget? 10 Council subject to Article 9, Section 9-2."
11 CHAIR STONE: Sandy, Sherry has aquestion 11 CHAIR STONE: Subsection 1, okay. Does that
12 concerning that language. One second. 12 -- Ed, will that work?
13 MS. BRODER: Okay. If you look at Article 7, 13 MR. KUSHI: Yes.
14 when it describes the Mayor's budget, it refersto it as 14 And, Mr. Chair, before you take a vote on the
15 an operating budget and a capital program. So would 15 friendly amendment, | hate to do this, but --
16 thisjust be part of the operating budget? 16 CHAIR STONE: No. Go ahead.
17 MR. BAZ: Yes. It would be part of the 17 MR. KUSHI: If the commission would consider
18 operating budget. In Article9, it talks about 18 section -- another friendly amendment, Section 3-8.4.4,
19 including an executive operating budget and a 19 whereit currently reads submit areport of its findings
20 legislative operating budget. So if you want to bemore |20 and recommendation to the Mayor, Council and County
21 clear, you could say the |legidative operating budget. 21 Auditor not later than 11 months after its appointment,
22 Would make it the clearest, | could assume, possible. 22 | would recommend just say submit an annual report of
23 MS. BRODER: Y ou don't need the word 23 itsfindings and recommendations to the Mayor, Council
24 "proposed,” either, right? 24 and County Auditor, period. "Not later than 11 months
25 MR. BAZ: No. 25 after its appointment” has caused consternation,
Page 78 Page 80
1 MS. BRODER: Because -- yeah, just the Mayor's | 1 continuoudy, asto when it's due because of theinitial
2 legislative operating budget. Would that be -- 2 makeup of this Commission, two-year appointments. The
3 MR. BAZ: That wouldn't -- to me, it wouldn't 3 reason why, | don't know why. You just say "an annual
4 make sense because it's not the Mayor's legidative 4 report” and it'sclear. You can check with Mr. De Rego.
5 budget. 5 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you.
6 MS. BRODER: Okay. Sojust say the Mayor's 6 Dave, go ahead.
7 operating budget? 7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | believe the commission
8 MR. BAZ: Unfortunately, | am not an attorney 8 wasoriginally appointed on aannual basisand it was
9 and wordsmithing isn't -- 9 expended for two years to give them alot of time to do
10 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, thisisan Ed or Sherry 10 that work.
11 question, realy. 11 MR. KUSHI: Now, the proposa is for five --
12 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, Sandy, what if we just 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah, | know. So --
13 referenced Article 97 13 yeah, | don't know. | wanted to have this-- | was
14 MR. BAZ: That would be avery, very good 14 thinking about the sameissue. And | waswanting to
15 recommendation. If you reference as -- you know, as 15 have the discussion after we resolved the budget thing,
16 required in Section 9-2. 16 because | think it's two separate items. But | think
17 MR. KUSHI: Article 9, Section 9-2. 17 it's something that stood out for me as another
18 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Ed, that was Article 9. 18 anachronism in the Charter. Time changed, but the
19 MR. KUSHI: Section 9-2.1. 19 language didn't. Function changed, but the language
20 CHAIR STONE: 9-2.1. 20 didn't.
21 MR. KUSHI: Which references the Mayor's 21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So, Susan, that'sa
22 obligation to submit alegislative budget. 22 second -- there's two friendly amendments there.
23 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Allright. Justso |23 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So were we putting it
24 we're clear, the motion that Susan had put forward was 24 all together, or are we taking the last one separate?
25 to remove Section 3-8.4.1, correct?

N
[63]

CHAIR STONE: Wéll, | believe that the last
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1 one could be taken separately. The first friendly 1 agood day.
2 amendment has to be included. 2 Okay. So looking at Section 3-8.4.4, Ed's
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Let'sdo that. 3 discussion, submit -- we need a motion here, if somebody
4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So arewe clear on what 4 isgoing to support this. "Submit an annual report of
5 we're -- were discussing here? Okay. Very good. 5 itsfindings and recommendations to the Mayor, Council
6 Any further discussion? No further 6 and County Auditor." |sthere amotion to amend that
7 discussion. Okay. 7 language?
8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am not clear on what 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | move, so move.
9 weredoing. Sowe're excising -- 9 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second.
10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 10 CHAIR STONE: It's been put forward, a motion,
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: We'reexcising 3-8.4.1? |11 seconded. Thanks, Flo. Any discussion?
12 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Andincludedin -- if we 12 (No Response.)
13 voteto do that, including -- in the removal of that 13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No further discussion,
14 subsection, we would include the County Auditor -- we 14 dl infavor of amending the language of that section,
15 would include an amendment to 3-8.3.4, that would read, 15 pleaseraise your hand and say "aye.”
16 "The County Auditor shall submit its budget to the 16 (Ayes)
17 County Council subject to Article 9, Section 9-2.1." 17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. That's unanimous.
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Then just excise, "Its 18 Okay. Very good.
19 budget shall include the Cost of Government Commission 19 So did you get al of that?
20 budget," just excise that whole thing? 20 MS. BRODER: | did.
21 CHAIR STONE: No. 21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good.
22 MS. BRODER: Keep that. 22 Tonya, are you doing all right, or do you need
23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Keep that. 23 some more coffee to spill on your computer? Y ou sure?
24 CHAIR STONE: Yes, keep that language. 24 Okay. WEe'll take aquick break. We'll be back here at
25 All right? So arewe clear on that? Okay. 25 12:05. 12:05. Okay. Thank you.
Page 82 Page 84
1 Very good. Let'stakethat tovote. All infavor of 1 (Recess, 11:58 am. to 12:09 p.m.)
2 supporting that motion with the friendly amendment, 2 CHAIR STONE: | would like to call this
3 pleaseraise your hand and say "aye." 3 meeting back to order as of 12:10 p.m.
4 (Ayes) 4 | wasn't fishing.
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. All opposed? Wait. Hang 5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Josh?
6 ononesecond. Let mecount. One, two, three, four, 6 CHAIR STONE: Yes. What'sthat?
7 five, six, seven, eight, nine. Okay. Unanimous. Thank 7 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Heisgoing to wait
8 you. Okay. So that motion passes. 8 until you break. So you better go now.
9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | have aquestion, 9 CHAIR STONE: Do you need to get your inhaler,
10 but that's okay. 10 Frank?
11 CHAIR STONE: All right. Very good. 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'mfine.
12 So now we should take alook, quickly, at Ed's 12 CHAIR STONE: Frank, it would look really bad
13 ideaon -- one second. Do we have any further questions 13 for the commission if, on the last day, he drops dead.
14 for Sandy? 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am good.
15 (No Response.) 15 CHAIR STONE: Areyou sure, Frank?
16 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Sandy. Y ou were about to 16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes, I'm good. Keep
17 stand there for another four hours. No further 17 going.
18 questionsfor Sandy. Sandy, | want to really thank you 18 CHAIR STONE: Are you sure, because we may
19 for your time. That clarification was extremely 19 haveto discuss Proposal Number 3 again, and we know how
20 helpful. 20 you get.
21 MR. BAZ: And | want to thank you for all the 21 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: That'swhy he --
22 wonderful work that you guys are doing as well. 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'mfine. I'mfine.
23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 23 CHAIR STONE: All right. So, again, thanks
24 MR. BAZ: Thank you. 24 for Sandy Baz for being here and giving us histime.
25 CHAIR STONE: Appreciateit. Take care. Have 25 We are moving into our proposals. | am going
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1 toProposal Number 1, Preamble, which we had previously 1 Safety shall provide the timetable for the transition to
2 discussed as tabled and moved to the end of our meeting 2 include the functions of shoreline and ocean rescue and
3 because we are getting print-ups of that proposal for 3 safety.” Sol don't believe we -- | guess maybe we
4 our Commissioners to discuss. 4 should just approve. Well approve that, as amended.
5 Proposal Number 2, which we have a small 5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Move to approve that.
6 amended draft language to approve. Let's see here. 6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much.
7 Moving forward to Number 2. Proposal Number 2, which is 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second.
8 on page -- hang on one second. Oh, hereit s, Proposa 8 CHAIR STONE: Seconded. All in favor of
9 Number 2, which isin reference to assigning Ocean 9 approving the amended language -- discussion.
10 Safety and Rescue from Department of Parksto the 10 (No Response.)
11 Department of Fire and Public Safety. And the amended 11 CHAIR STONE: All infavor approving the
12 language, if you'll note -- thisis Page 8 of the Draft 12 amended language, raise your hand and say "aye."
13 Report, the document that we've been handed, Page 8 -- 13 (Ayes))
14 the amended language is under Section 8-7.4, which we've 14 CHAIR STONE: Unanimous. Thank you. Okay.
15 aready approved, "Provide and perform firefighting, 15 Very good.
16 rescue’ -- here's the amendment -- "rescue, shoreline 16 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?
17 and ocean rescue and safety." Okay? The second 17 CHAIR STONE: Yes, please, Ed.
18 amendment, on 8-7.4. 18 MR. KUSHI: | apologize. If | may bring up
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Point of order -- 19 thisdiscussion on Proposal Number 1.
20 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 20 CHAIR STONE: | did move that to the end of
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- Mr. Chair. 21 the meeting, but --
22 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 22 MR. KUSHI: Oh, okay. | havea--
23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: My understanding from |23 MS. BRODER: | think he's talking about this
24 last meeting is that we were going to get somebody to 24 one.
25 check and make sure that was -- 25 Areyou talking about term limits?
Page 86 Page 88
1 CHAIR STONE: Yesh. Ed. 1 MR. KUSHI: Right.
2 MS. BRODER: Did you check on "shoreline," the 2 CHAIR STONE: Oh, excuse me.
3 useof the word "shoreling"? 3 MS. BRODER: It's, actually, the Preamble.
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Y ou were going to go 4 CHAIR STONE: Preamblewasthelast. I'm
5 back and check with Mr. Kalepa and Chief Murray. 5 sorry. My mistake. Going on to proposal -- we'll go
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Theoriginal suggestion | 6 back to Proposal Number 1. Excuse me. Go ahead, Ed.
7 was"beach.” 7 MR. KUSHI: Proposal Number 1 is about term
8 MR. KUSHI: No, | didn't. 8 limits and then the maximum term limits. | would
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. We could probably 9 suggest that, under Section -- the amendment to Section
10 organize that now. 10 3-2(5), second sentence, where it says, "No member of
11 MS. KAHUHU: Chair? 11 the County Council," because you did have discussion, |
12 CHAIR STONE: Lisa 12 would suggest maybe adding the language effective
13 MS. KAHUHU: | did call Mr. Kalepa, and he 13 January 1, January 2nd --
14 recommended "shoreline" over "beach.” 14 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Ed, | don't know where
15 CHAIR STONE: Saved. Saved. 15 you areat.
16 MS. BRODER: | knew somebody had. 16 MR. KUSHI: Page7.
17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Thank you, 17 CHAIR STONE: Yeah.
18 Lisa 18 MS. BRODER: So at the end of the second
19 Okay. Again, the language in Section 8-7.4.3, 19 sentence, the comma.
20 including "shoreline and ocean rescue and safety,” and 20 CHAIR STONE: On Section 2(5).
21 aswell as Subsection 4, "shoreline and ocean rescue and 21 MR. KUSHI: Right.
22 sofety.” 22 CHAIR STONE: Second sentence.
23 And then the language, Section 15-5, "Upon 23 MR. KUSHI: Before the second sentence.
24 adoption of the proposed 2012 amendment to Section 24 MS. BRODER: At the end.
25 8-7.4, the Maui County Department of Fire and Public 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Got it.
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1 MS. BRODER: Go effective -- 1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. Thank you.
2 MR. KUSHI: "Effective January 2nd, 2014," and 2 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you.
3 continue on, "No member of the County Council shall 3 Any further discussion?
4 serve' -- thiswould, basically, confirm the 4 (No Response.)
5 Commission's understanding that you do not count time 5 CHAIR STONE: All in favor of the motion,
6 served. 6 pleaseraise your hand and say "aye."
7 MS. BRODER: So where do you want to say 7 (Ayes)
8 "effective?' Where do you want to put that? 8 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Unanimous.
9 MR. KUSHI: Effective January 2nd. 9 Commissioner Baxa, I'm sorry, | didn't get
10 MS. BRODER: But where? 10 your vote. Okay.
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: At the beginning of the |11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Speed dating.
12 sentence. 12 CHAIR STONE: Speed dating?
13 MR. KUSHI: Beginning of the sentence. 13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: A little slow, right?
14 MS. BRODER: Beginning or end? 14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So thank you, Ed. All
15 CHAIR STONE: Sojust for clarification, 15 right.
16 "Effective January 2nd, 2014, No member of the County 16 So now we're looking at the whole proposal
17 Council," dah, dah, dah. 17 with the amended "effective January 2nd, 2014" language.
18 MR. KUSHI: Correct. 18 There were amended items, amended language, again, in
19 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. 19 that same section, 3-2(5), as Dave had pointed out, the
20 MS. BRODER: Okay. 20 language added from any residency area. You can see,
21 MR. KUSHI: So| believe the commission did 21 also, the language added at the end of that section,
22 discuss about whether you include time served versus -- 22 "three consecutive terms, whether such terms are
23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: January 2nd, 2014. 23 two-year or four-year terms of office, or more than 12
24 CHAIR STONE: Do we have a motion to amend? 24 consecutive years, whichever timeislonger." Also
25 COMMISSIONER WIGER: So moved. 25 added, also amending language of Section 15-4,
Page 90 Page 92
1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second. 1 transition provisions relating to staggering of
2 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Frank. Thank you. 2 Councilmember terms. And that is the language that we
3 Any discussion on that language? Okay. All 3 had voted to move to the ballot.
4 infavor -- oh, sorry. Go ahead, Cliff. 4 So go ahead and take a minute to read that,
5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Can you read that one 5 because Tonya's fingerswill fall off if | read that
6 moretime? 6 wholething.
7 CHAIR STONE: Sure. The language added would 7 Okay. And that isall of the amended language
8 read, "Effective January 2nd, 2014, no member of the 8 tothat section. Sodo I have amotion to accept the
9 County Council, from any residency area, shall serve 9 amended language, including Ed's additional amendment
10 morethan" five consecutive -- I'm sorry, that was 10 today?
11 removed -- "three consecutive terms, whether such terms 11 Susan.
12 aretwo-year or four-year terms of office." 12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Move to approve Section
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 13 3-2(5)of the amended language.
14 CHAIR STONE: Yes, please. 14 CHAIR STONE: How about we just move to accept
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thisisnot realy 15 Proposa 1?
16 pertinent to theitem, but, | mean, it's part of the 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Or move -- I'm trying
17 sentence, that'swhy | am bringing it up. Why do we 17 to follow what Mr. Hedani --
18 need from any residency district or residency area? 18 CHAIR STONE: And then -- yeah.
19 What isthe-- | mean, if no councilmember can do it, 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah, Proposal Number
20 then no councilmember can do it, period, no 20 1.
21 councilmember can do it. 21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second.
22 MR. KUSHI: He could change from Kahului to 22 CHAIR STONE: With the amendment by Ed?
23 Lahaina 23 Susan?
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Oh, okay. | see. 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: With the amendment.
25 CHAIR STONE: Smart guy, Ed. 25 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Dave Del eon.
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COMMISSIONER DELEON: Seconded, as amended by
Ed.
CHAIR STONE: Any further discussion?
(No Response)
CHAIR STONE: Okay, no. Let'stakethat to
vote. All infavor of accepting the motion with the
amendment from Ed, please raise your hand and say "aye."
(Ayes)
CHAIR STONE: CIiff.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: No, | had aquestion.
CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMQOTO: Can Corp Counsel make
an amendment?
CHAIR STONE: Actually, we made the motion and
amendment.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay.
CHAIR STONE: He gave us the suggestion.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That's what --
CHAIR STONE: He gave asuggestion. Yeah.
Sorry. You'reright, Cliff. Not amendment by Ed;
amendment by the Commission. Very good. Okay. Very
good.
Moving on, again, Proposal Number 3, | am
going to move to the end of the list because that is
being printed up as we speak.
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hisletter to uslast time. So just kind of --
CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Y uki.
Go ahead, Susan.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | have aquestion. How
isit printed on the website where thisisfound? Isit
inits entirety in the appropriate corrected -- like we
have three documents, we have the original, 2003, then
we have a section that says 2010, and then 2006. Is
that the way it reads on the --
MS. KAHUHU: | don't know.
CHAIR STONE: Go ahead. Dave, go ahead.
COMMISSIONER DELEON: | believeitisthat
way. That'stheway I've seenit. Whenyou gotoit,
you have to figure out which one you're asking for.
CHAIR STONE: Yeah. See, we've aready
discussed this, | believe.
COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Even online, it'son --
I'm sorry.
CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank.
COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Even onling, it'sthe
2003, and then it has the addendums.
CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | mean, that's even how
we got it in our kits, by theway. We got the 2003 and
then we got the two addendums attached. So they're not
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So Proposal Number 4, Article 13, Genera
Provisions -- actually, no, we have no discussion on
that because that -- there is no amended language.
Unless, of course, there -- | don't want to shove it
down anybody's throat. Anybody need to discuss that
proposal ?

(No Response.)

CHAIR STONE: No. Okay.

Proposal Number 5, Article 14, add a new
section to require that the Charter be revised and
republished every time there's a new significant
amendment adopted. There's no language to discuss, no
changes. But --

COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | haveinput.

CHAIR STONE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So just out of
curiosity, | asked the Clerk's Office, how much doesiit
cost to print the Charter and how widely is the books,
you know, requested. And they said, from the last time
they printed it, they have like 50 percent left. So |
just wonder how necessary it is, you know, to redo this,
because information can be gotten online. How many
people besides us, and maybe the people who came to
testify, really truly need this. And | think in Jeff
Kuwada's testimony, he did say thisis anon-issue, in
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-- there's nobody going in there and immediately editing
and adding the sections and making it one flowing
document. | think thiswas part of our discussion the
last time that, you know, today's day and age, that
should happen within amonth, at least, if not hours
after something is done.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank.

Flo, go ahead.

COMMISSIONER WIGER: Maybe they should just be
printing fewer copies. | mean, if that's an issue, that
they still have 50 percent less -- left, my suggestion
would be, well, maybe you don't need to print as many at
the beginning and then you wouldn't have 50 percent
| eft.

CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER WIGER: That's a thought.

CHAIR STONE: Susan, go ahead.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So we absolutely need a
Charter Amendment for the Clerk's Office to put thisin
the correct enumerated one document, isthat correct,
Analyst or Corp Counsel ?

MS. BRODER: | mean, you don't need that, but
if you want to mandate it, you know, it can be mandated
in the Charter, it could become an ordinance, it could
be the Mayor, or whoever the person works for, but --
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1 but | think, you know, obvioudly, it's not being done. 1 to fund the defense of members of al County of Maui
2 Evenif you go to the website, it's not done. 2 boards and commissions and to indemnify said members."
3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Sherry. 3 After our last meeting, we voted to add Section -- this
4 Go ahead, Dave. 4 Section 13-2(18), and this amended language. Anditis
5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: We are the Charter 5 asfollows: "The County shall provide the defense by
6 Commission. Thisisthe Charter. Thisiscoming out 6 the Corporation Counsel or fundsto" -- oh, I'm sorry,
7 half-plugged. It's not coming out completely done 7 guys. Page17. Excuse me. Okay. Thank you. Section
8 right. And we need (inaudible). But so -- so the point 8 13-2(18), added, "The County shall provide the defense
9 of theexerciseis, isto draw aline under -- | mean, 9 by the Corporation Counsel or funds to pay for the
10 the County Clerk, obviously, doesn't think there'sa 10 defense of members of al Maui County boards and
11 problem. And | think, to me, that is a problem that the 11 commissions, and shall indemnify all members of boards
12 County Clerk that doesn't get that there's a problem. 12 and commissionsin the event of acivil action asa
13 Sowhat doesit -- 13 result of the bona fide and good faith discharge of
14 | really think what we're dealing with hereis 14 their official duties and indemnify said membersin the
15 alawyer thing. Thisistheway lawyers deal with law. 15 event of the lawful performance of their duties. The
16 They -- they put these addendums on top of addendums. |16 County shall not indemnify a member for any portion of a
17 And they'refinewith that. And you go to the HRS, 17 judgment or settlement that represents punitive or
18 there'swhole books of addendums to the other books. 18 exemplary damages." And that isthe language we voted
19 But we're talking about a 50-page document here. 19 to put forward.
20 | mean, it's not like -- and for the County 20 So any discussion on the amended language?
21 Clerk to argue with it, it'slike that indicates that, 21 Yes, Commissioner Baxa.
22 if wedon't put it in the Charter, then it isn't going 22 COMMISSIONER BAXA: The question that | have
23 to happen. 23 isasto thelast sentence, "The County shall not" --
24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave. 24 CHAIR STONE: Indemnify.
25 Commissioner Baxa. 25 COMMISSIONER BAXA: --"amember for any
Page 98 Page 100
1 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | am just going 1 portion of ajudgment that represents punitive or
2 to comment on the printing. Yeah. Whileit may not be 2 exemplary damages." The words, "exemplary damages,” |
3 necessary to print as many copies asindicated, you 3 understand a bit about punitive damages, that isto
4 know, | would still favor some form of printing would be 4 punish somebody, you know, for -- oh.
5 made, because not all of us go online. Y ou know, some 5 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Baxa, your mic,
6 people like to read, have papers. That iswhat we need, 6 please.
7 you know. | do not use the computer. 7 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yes, Mr. Chair. | would
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 8 like some more explanation asto what are covered by
9 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | use the paper document. 9 punitive or exemplary damages here.
10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Very good. 10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. I'll hand that --
11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | would like to add, 11 COMMISSIONER BAXA: If we -- if we provide
12 Chair. 12 indemnify, then | hope that we are not taking away what
13 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead. 13 weareproviding. That isthe question that | have.
14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That most of thetime |14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Ed, someinput on that,
15 the stuff you find on the internet is not always 15 please?
16 updated, neither. So -- 16 MR. KUSHI: Maybe Sherry can chimein on this,
17 CHAIR STONE: All right. Thank you. 17 but my understanding of the state of the law, the case
18 Okay. Any further discussion on Proposal 18 law with respect to it is that County -- state and
19 Number 5? 19 county governments do not pay for punitive or exemplary
20 (No Response.) 20 damages.
21 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. Moving on, 21 The definition of exemplary may be aword of
22 Proposal Number 6. We do have an amended draft language 22 art. | amnot atrial lawyer, so | don't know exactly.
23 to review on Proposal Number 6. And that is Article 13, 23 | do know what punitive means.
24 Genera Provisions, Section 13-2, Boards and 24 In the case where there is a possibility that
25 Commissions, Subsection 17, "Require the County of Mavli 25 whatever happened may result in punitive or exemplary
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1 damages, what the County would do, or our office would 1 last statement, Sherry, that the punitive damages would
2 doisprovide adefense to reserve preservation of 2 result out of their personal negligence or not following
3 rightslike insurance companies do. But, again, in that 3 ingood faith the duties that led to that.
4 case, maybe the best alternative isto pay for the 4 MS. BRODER: [f there'sajudgment for
5 defense for athird-party to defend. And it goesona 5 punitive damages, it would be based on the law, you
6 case-by-case basis. 6 know, what isthe law to allow a punitive damages award.
7 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. 7 But, you know, punitive damages are only awarded in
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 8 situations where, you know, people have acted outside
9 Let me ask, Sherry, too. 9 the scope of their duties --
10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Maybethe questionthat | |10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
11 haveis-- thefirst section looks like very nice, very 11 MS. BRODER: -- outside --
12 good, providing the defense and indemnification. And 12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Stop there. So |
13 then, at the very end, if we do not carefully try to see 13 understand this. So you're talking about the
14 what it is, we might not be providing what actually we 14 commissioner, they acted outside of their duties and had
15 want to provide. That isthe question that | have. 15 to pay punitive damages?
16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. | am going to ask 16 MS. BRODER: If there's ajudgment against
17 Sherry'sopinion. 17 themforit.
18 MS. BRODER: Okay. Well, the defenseiis 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Sothen the
19 covered, but it wouldn't be proper to use public money 19 first part wouldn't apply. If they were acting out of
20 for -- to pay in the event of a punitive damages award 20 their duties, then why would you need to have this extra
21 because punitive damages is only awarded where there's 21 line? They'reaready out of their duties and they
22 willful and wanton type of behavior or where there's bad 22 wouldn't have indemnification.
23 faith. So, you know, | wrote that long memo about when 23 CHAIR STONE: | think | have something to
24 you can or cannot utilize public funds. 24 chimeinonthat. Thislast sentenceisin referenceto
25 COMMISSIONER BAXA: What about exemplary 25 judgment, not defense. So it's ajudgment.
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1 damages? 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But ajudgment comes
2 MS. BRODER: Wédll, | guess| seethat as 2 fromadefense. There'satrial. There's something
3 pretty much the same thing as punitive damages. It's 3 that happens that determines whether or not --
4 just another term of art, another legal term for the 4 CHAIR STONE: Right. But --
5 samething. 5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Or even before you get
6 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, if | may? 6 tothat stage.
7 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 7 MS. BRODER: Wéll, | mean, | think that it's
8 MR. KUSHI: | discussed this with my staff in 8 pretty clear in the first sentence that you only get
9 my office that would do this defense. In spite of what 9 indemnified for bonafide and good faith discharge of
10 you have, the language here, our office would look at 10 your officia duties, and lawful performance of your
11 thislanguage and continue what we do currently. If 11 duties, right? So that isthe only thing that you would
12 there'salawsuit against a board or commission itself, 12 get indemnified for. So the second sentence further
13 of course, we defend. If it'sindividual members, we 13 elaborates, one might say, on the first part -- the
14 look at the facts of the allegations of the complaint. 14 second part of thefirst sentence. But | think it just
15 Inany event, you go down to Council and get a 15 makesit more clear, that's al, as to what you
16 resolution for defense. 16 indemnify for.
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 17 CHAIR STONE: Flo, go ahead.
18 MR. KUSHI: Now, in the event the facts 18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. To follow, then,
19 alleged, per investigation, that one of the board or 19 onit, and on what Susan is asking, does this say that
20 commission members totally was not within their duties 20 if the--if aperson -- if aperson feels that they
21 or responsibilities, we would so tell the Council and 21 were operating in good faith, and the County agrees and
22 havethem say, "Get your own attorney." 22 they said, "Welll provide alegal defense," and they go
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 23 ahead and they provide the legal defense, but then, for
24 Susan. 24 whatever reason, who knows, that person winds up having
25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So asyou defined the |25 to pay punitive damages, the County will not assume the
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1 responsibility. So they will have provided the legal 1 out. Do we have amotion to move this forward with the
2 defense, but if the judgment of whatever court is 2 amended language -- or not move it forward -- to accept
3 looking at it says, "Sorry, we're going to punish you, 3 the amended language as written?
4 anyway, the County's defense wasn't good enough," the 4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So moved.
5 County will not assume punitive damages. Am | -- 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second.
6 MS. BRODER: Right. 6 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Frank.
7 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Am | on theright track? 7 No further discussion?
8 MS. BRODER: Yes. 8 (No Response.)
9 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Very good. Thank you. 9 CHAIR STONE: Very good. All infavor of
10 CHAIR STONE: To put that forward, the County 10 moving proposa -- not moving -- of accepting the
11 isnot even allowed by law. 11 amended language for Proposal Number 6 -- thank you --
12 MS. BRODER: It wouldn't -- 12 pleaseraise your hand and say, "aye."
13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Wouldn't be ableto do 13 (Ayes)
14 it 14 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Baxa?
15 MS. BRODER: Y ou can't spend public money on a 15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | would --
16 judgment of punitive damages. 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sorry. Sorry,
17 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. Got it. 17 Commissioner Baxa. We are voting.
18 MS. BRODER: You just can't. 18 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Because you asked
19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. 19 me whether | am voting or not.
20 CHAIR STONE: Dave, go ahead. 20 CHAIR STONE: No. Wetook avote. You're
21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | seethe main purpose |21 voting no.
22 of thisexerciseisto defend the commissions so that -- 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: You're voting no.
23 against threatened suits to force them to comply to 23 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | am not voting for it. |
24 somebody's wishes when they don't necessarily want to. 24 would rather that it be taken out, the whole thing.
25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right. 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So somebody comesin and 1 So that was one, two, three, four, five, six,
2 says, you know, | got agood case, | think you should be 2 seven, eight "yes," one"no." Okay. Motion proposal as
3 judging with me, if you don't, | am going to sue you and 3 amended moves forward.
4 | amgoing to sueyou individualy. I've seen Maui 4 Okay. Moving onto Proposal 7. Article 3,
5 County boards fold under that in the past. And -- and 5 County Council Residency Requirements. There was
6 for good reason. | mean, you don't know you're 6 amended language here, Section 3.3, Qualifications.
7 protected. 7 That would be sentence -- let's see here. | guessit's
8 And so this sets up at least areasonable 8 part of sentence one, actually. And the added language
9 expectation. A reasonable expectation on the Council 9 would be: "And be aresident in the area of the county
10 that they're going to have to give good -- good 10 from which the person seeks to be elected for a period
11 referencetothis. Andif -- and if -- you know, if 11 of oneyear before filing nomination papers.” Okay. So
12 thereisan inappropriate behavior, then that should 12 that iswhat we had -- this language, what we had voted
13 show up in the Council hearing and along the way. | 13 tomove forward. Any further discussion? Okay. Could
14 mean -- but just to leave it to a political body to make 14 we have amotion just to accept the amended language?
15 that decision without any kind of -- any kind of 15 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | so move.
16 guidance from anywhere, | mean, the Charter, this will 16 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy. And seconded
17 givethem, the Council, real guidance that, unless 17 by Yuki. Thank you. All in-- without discussion, all
18 there's good reason not to, then somebody has to make 18 infavor of moving -- of finalizing Proposal 7, please
19 the determination. Corporation Counsel doesn't want to 19 raiseyour hand and say "aye."
20 make the determination, so the Council has to make the 20 (Ayes.)
21 determination. So if that'sthe case, then -- but this 21 CHAIR STONE: All opposed? Do we have any
22 setsup areasonable expectation you're going to be 22 opposed? All opposed, raise your hand and say "nay."
23 defended if -- if you mind your "P"sand "Q"s. 23 No. Judge Baxa, did you vote "yes?"
24 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 24 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yes.
25 Any further discussion? I'm sorry. Zoned 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. That was unanimous.
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1 Okay. 1 go: Proposal Number 10, Article 8, Chapter 7,
2 Moving on to Proposal Number 8, Article 7, 2 Department of Fire and Public Safety, Section 8-7.2;
3 Mayor Residency Requirements. There was avery minor -- 3 Article 8, Chapter 9, Department of Personnel Services,
4 minor amendment, which was Section 7-3, Qualifications. 4 Section 8-9.4; Article 8, Chapter 12, Department of
5 AndI'll just read it. "Any citizen of the United 5 Police, Section 8-12.2; Article 8 Chapter 13, Department
6 Stateswho isavoter of the county and aresident of 6 of Liquor Control, Section 8-13.2, to provide
7 the county for aperiod of at least one year" -- that 7 consistency in the process in which the various
8 was what was amended -- "next preceding the filing of 8 commissions of the listed departments that appoint its
9 nomination papers.” 9 directors or chiefs handle the evaluation and removal of
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | movethat we accept |10 itsdirectors or chiefs.
11 the Proposal 8 as amended. 11 Okay. So starting with -- and thisis on Page
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. We havea 12 20. Okay. Starting with Section 8-2 -- sorry. Section
13 motion. Got a second? 13 8-7.2.5, Annualy --
14 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second. 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
15 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Flo. Thank you. 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
16 Okay. Discussion? Any further discussion? 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: How are we going to do
17 (No Response.) 17 this? Gonnado each item, each part of it separately or
18 CHAIR STONE: No. All infavor, raise your 18 asawhole?
19 hand and say "aye." 19 CHAIR STONE: Just for -- you know, | know
20 (Ayes) 20 it'sverylong. Itis-- it should be done as awhole.
21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Unanimous. Thank you. 21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | have a question about
22 Proposal 9. And we do have amended language 22 theLiquor Control. | raised it thelast time. | don't
23 onthisaswell. Article 8, Chapter 15, Department of 23 know whether it got answered.
24 Environmental Management, to add sustainability to the 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Answered, yeah.
25 powers, duties and functions of the Department of 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good.
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1 Environmental Management. And at our last meeting, we 1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: The question was --
2 voted to add this amended language, Section 8-15.3, 2 CHAIR STONE: Dave, give meonesec. Let me
3 powers, duties and functions, Subsection 4, "Guide 3 justreview real fast.
4 effortsto optimize opportunities for environmental, 4 Yeah. It'sonly acouple of items. Sol
5 natural resource protection, sustainability, 5 think we could -- we could do it as one thing. We could
6 conservation, and restoration.” 6 doit section by section. The ballot question’s at the
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | make amotion to 7 end. Okay.
8 accept -- 8 Dave, why don't you go ahead and bring up your
9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second. 9 concern now?
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- Proposal 9, as 10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, | raised it the
11 amended. 11 lasttime. | didn't know whether it got answered or
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. A motionhas |12 not. And that was, does the Liquor Control Director
13 been put forwarded, seconded by Commissioner Deleon. 13 have any kind of civil servicerights. And if so, does
14 Thank you. Any further discussion on this motion? 14 that relateto -- does that relate -- how does that
15 (No Response.) 15 affect the power of the commission to hire and fire?
16 CHAIR STONE: No. All infavor, raise your 16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Ed.
17 hand and say "aye," please. Come on, say "aye." Just 17 MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair. | did follow up
18 for me. 18 with the Director of Department of Personnel Services,
19 (Ayes) 19 Lance Hiromoto, who was here. And he did confirm that
20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Appreciateit. 20 theLiquor Control Director, Director of Liquor Control,
21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Makeusstay awake. |21 isexempt from civil service pursuant to Section 76-7,
22 CHAIR STONE: Motion passes. All right. That 22 Hawaii Revised Statutes. Specifically list -- says
23 was Proposal Number 9. 23 positions -- at section -- Subsection 2 states,
24 Moving on to Proposal Number 10. And we do 24 positions of offices elected by public vote, positions
25 have amended language for this proposal. Okay. Herewe |25 of heads of departments and positions of, one, first
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1 deputy or first assistant of heads of departments shall 1 of the Fire Chief, to make it consistent with the other
2 beexempt. | guessthe issue came up regarding Mr. -- 2 commissions.
3 current director. And, apparently, before -- | mean, 3 And then, under Section 8-9.4, Civil Service
4 when he did take that position, he had what they call 4 Commission, Subsection 5, we added, "Annually review and
5 returnrights. 5 evauate the performance of the director of Personnel
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Oh, okay. 6 Services and submit areport to the Mayor and the
7 MR. KUSHI: And, apparently, histimeto -- 7 Council." Okay. So that makesthem the same.
8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Utilize them. 8 And then, in Section 8-12.2, Police Commission
9 MR. KUSHI: Expired. 9 Subsection 4, we added, "Annually review and evaluate
10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. 10 the performance of the Chief of Police and submit a
1 MR. KUSHI: So think that was -- he had 11 report to the Mayor and the Council "
12 reference | had civil service protection, but he 12 And continuing on, Section 8-13.2, Liquor
13 doesn't. 13 Control Commission, Subsection 4, we've added, "Annually
14 CHAIR STONE: So, Ed, that doesn't affect the 14 review and evaluate the performance of the Director of
15 amendments we're suggesting? 15 Liquor Control and submit areport to the Mayor and the
16 MR. KUSHI: No. Returnrightsare-- 16 Council."
17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thank you, Chair, that 17 And then, in Section 8-13.4, Director of the
18 answers my question. 18 Department of Liquor Control, second sentence, we've
19 CHAIR STONE: Sure. Okay. Very good. 19 added, "The director may be removed by the Liquor
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | have another question |20 Control Commission only after being informed in writing
21 about the whole thing here. AsI'm reading the Liquor 21 of the charges which are resulting in the director's
22 Control Commission, part of the consistency was to also 22 dismissal, and after being given a hearing before the
23 have consistency in terms of not only an annual 23 commission.
24 evaluation, but, also, in terms of --1 think there were 24 Okay. And that -- that would sufficein
25 there waslanguage in regardsto -- oh, okay. I'm 25 bringing these departments consistency. So can | have a
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1 sorry. 1 motion to approve the amended language?
2 CHAIR STONE: It'sdown there at the bottom, 2 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | so move.
3 Frank. 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second.
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'm sorry. 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second.
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So-- okay. So, 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy. A motion has
6 basically -- let mejust read the -- 6 been put forward by Stacy, seconded by Dave.
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. | -- 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. | just havea
8 CHAIR STONE: Because | need clarification 8 question.
9 myself okay. So Chapter 7, Department of Fire and 9 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
10 Public Safety; Chapter 9, Department of Personnel 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So the Civil Service
11 Services; Chapter 12, Department of Police; and Chapter |11 Commission, there'sno -- I'm sorry. | am thinking a
12 13, Department of Liquor Control. Article 8 of the 12 little slow today, so -- there's no force here in terms
13 Charter be amended to provide consistency in the process |13 of -- isthe Civil Service Commission Director different
14 in which the various commissions of the listed 14 interms of their removal? Because | don't see anything
15 departments that appoint its directors or chiefs handle 15 hereintermsof consistency. Part of the consistency
16 the evaluation, removal of its directors or chiefs. So 16 argument was that everyone should be ableto --
17 let mejust go through and I'll read what we're -- what 17 CHAIR STONE: | have-- | have an answer for
18 we're changing just quickly so that we understand that 18 you.
19 it'sconsistent across the board. That's the goal. 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That'sthe goal. 20 CHAIR STONE: In the present Charter, Section
21 Right. 21 8-9.2, under Director of Personnel Services, second
22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So just quickly, in order 22 sentence, the director may be removed by the Civil
23 tomake it consistent, under Fire and Public Safety 23 Service Commission only after being informed in writing
24 Commission, Section 8-7.2, Subsection 5, we added the 24 of the charges that --
25 language "annualy review and evaluate” the performance |25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Soit'saready in
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1 there? 1 | know -- and we'll be back here at 1:00. Thank you.
2 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 2 You're good to go.
3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. I'm sorry. 3 (Recess, 12:50 p.m. to 1:04 p.m.)
4 CHAIR STONE: No problem. 4 CHAIR STONE: | would liketo call this
5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | wasthinking that -- 5 meeting back to order as of 1:05 p.m.
6 yeah, yeah, | was-- 6 And, Commissioners, just one small change Ed
7 CHAIR STONE: Each of them has -- should have 7 pointed out. We're going back to Proposal Number 1.
8 thesame-- 8 Woo-hoo. And on that amended language that we just
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thisistheonel 9 approved, primarily effective January 2nd, that should
10 proposed, so | should have know, but my brainisn't 10 be 2015, not 2014. Okay. So without -- without
11 functioning. 11 objection, | am going to amend that. Very good,
12 CHAIR STONE: No, it'sgood. Good to get 12 unanimous.
13 clarification. 13 And, Ed, aswell as removing of some language
14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. | agree. 14 that Ed had proposed.
15 CHAIR STONE: All right. There'samotion on 15 MR. KUSHI: Yes. After discussing it with the
16 thefloor that -- 16 staff of Council Services and our Analyst, the last
17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Call for the question. |17 phrase of that Section 3-2(5), where it says, "For more
18 CHAIR STONE: -- has been seconded. Allin 18 than 12 consecutive years, whichever timeislonger," we
19 favor of approving the amended language for Proposal 19 would recommend that phrase be struck.
20 Number 10, raise your hand and say "aye." 20 CHAIR STONE: Why, Ed, just so we know?
21 (Ayes) 21 MR. KUSHI: Thereasonwhy weputitin
22 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Motion passes 22 initialy was because, if this thing passes, the
23 unanimously. Okay. Very good. 23 staggering will take effect. And some members would be
24 Moving forward. We are on to Proposal Number 24 entitled to three consecutive terms, some would have 10
25 11, our Preamble that we had discussed earlier. Do we 25 years, somewould have 12, possibly. Then the phrase
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1 havethat printed up? Lisaisgoing to hand it out. 1 "12 consecutive years, whichever timeislonger" may
2 MS. KAHUHU: Sherry, there was two emails you 2 cause some confusion in interpretation.
3 sentme. 3 | believe, aslong as we include the language,
4 MS. BRODER: Yeah. 4 whereit says three consecutive terms, whether such
5 MS. KAHUHU: One was later than the other, but 5 termsare two-year term -- two-year or four-year terms
6 they both were -- 6 of office, period, clarifiesthat.
7 MS. BRODER: Actudly, | just clicked twice. 7 CHAIR STONE: That's clear to me.
8 If | didn't say something different, it was the same 8 MR. KUSHI: Yes. But, again, with the
9 thing. 9 language about "12 consecutive years, whichever is
10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Chair. 10 longer," it may tend to cause confusion.
11 CHAIR STONE: Yes, CIiff. 11 CHAIR STONE: Very good. All right.
12 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Can wetake area 12 Commissioners, any discussion? Would somebody put a
13 short break? 13 motion to amend that, please?
14 CHAIR STONE: | think we'll call for lunch if 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
15 we're going to do that. Maybe we should just -- why 15 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Dave.
16 don't we take care of Proposal Number 11? Thiswon't -- 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: What about for a maximum
17 shouldn't taketoo long. Thisisthe language that we 17 12?2
18 had approved earlier, and we're just reviewing the 18 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, | can't see --
19 amendment. And then -- you know what, | don't want to 19 MS. BRODER: | don't think it adds anything.
20 bea-- | don't want to torture you guys. All right. 20 | mean, | think it's, actually, completely clear the way
21 Weregoingto -- 21 itis.
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: How much moredowe |22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay.
23 havetogo? 23 CHAIR STONE: Any motion to amend that?
24 CHAIR STONE: Not much more, guys. Not much 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So moved.
25 morehere. Okay, let's take a 10-minute recess -- yes, 25 CHAIR STONE: Frank moves. Dave, will you --
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second. 1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Sinceyou said that
2 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Dave. Thank you. 2 -
3 Without discussion, take that to vote. All in 3 CHAIR STONE: One second. Please, raise your
4 favor of amending Proposal 1 by removing that last -- or 4 hand.
5 more than 12 consecutive years, whichever timeis 5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: I'm sorry.
6 longer, raise your hand and say "aye." 6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So | would have no
7 (Ayes.) 7 problem with adding mindful of -- I'm not quite sure
8 CHAIR STONE: Cliff, Commissioner Baxa? Very 8 now, but -- where that would -- but, you know, just to
9 good. Unanimous. Thank you. 9 comment on Cliff's statement, | think Native Hawaiian
10 Okay. Moving on. Back to Proposa Number 11, 10 rights have aready been enshrined in the State
11 whichisour Preamble. And we just got that from the 11 Constitution. So the recognition there of --
12 approved -- yes, hot-off-the-press approved version. | 12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good.
13 just want to point out that "rightness’ should be 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | have no suggestion
14 "righteousness." Okay? Okay. 14 for language at this point.
15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Lifeof theland is 15 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Canwejust refer
16 perpetuated -- 16 back --
17 CHAIR STONE: Okeydokey. Asl heardina 17 CHAIR STONE: Cliff.
18 previous discussion that some people thought maybe 18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: -- from the
19 moving that additional amended language to the 19 Constitution in some way?
20 beginning. So let's start that out there as a 20 CHAIR STONE: That's agood question. So,
21 discussion topic. Go ahead, CIiff. 21 Sherry, isthat possible, to refer back to maybe
22 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | would liketo |22 something in the Constitution?
23 includein here somewhere -- | know alot of people are 23 MS. BRODER: WEell, in the original language
24 going to be opposed to what | am going to say. 24 that you were looking at this morning, that'sin your
25 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Say it, anyway. 25 packet -- wasit in your packet? Or wasit separate,
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1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: But | am going to say 1 Lisa?
2 it, anyway. I'd liketo include in here words such as 2 CHAIR STONE: It was separate.
3 "Native Hawaiian rights" because that is always | eft out 3 MS. BRODER: Separate, okay. Theorigina
4 inanything that we write about native culture. 4 language did refer, you know, to the Apology Resolution
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 5 and other state and federal laws. So --
6 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOQOTO: It'simportant | 6 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes, | can seethat.
7 think to -- otherwise, thisis useless. 7 MS. BRODER: | mean, that was one -- that was
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Thank you, Cliff. 8 one-- that was one proposal. And then | didn't know if
9 Y uki. 9 peoplewould like that or go for it or what, so | made
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | thought that was 10 two different things so you could --
11 what we brought up and we had voted to kind of stay away 11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | was more in favor
12 from that political statement. 12 of that.
13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: It's not political; 13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Okay.
14 it'safact. 14 Further discussion? Go ahead, Susan.
15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Sol just wanted to 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Arewe talking about
16 make that comment. 16 how we want this set, like -- | mean, | like the idea
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 17 that Flo brought up, having this underlying statement as
18 Further discussion? Go ahead, Frank. 18 abeginning. And my reasoning for that iswhat | see
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: In our State 19 hereisthe spirit of the law and the letter of the law.
20 Constitution, Native Hawaiian rights, especialy 20 And even within the Hawaiian culture, and other
21 gathering rights and other rights, are actually 21 cultures, everything is created spiritualy first. And
22 enshrined in the State Constitution. So it would not -- 22 | just seethisasamuch broader mindset of setting,
23 to add the word "rights" would not be adding anything 23 but with the spirit. And it doesn't have to be
24 whichisnot already pronounced in legal documentsto 24 religiously taken, either, but it's what the spirit
25 the State. 25 says. And then you get into what the letter is and the

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 32 (Pages 125-128)

Page 125 Page 127
1 purpose of best possible form of County government. So 1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Thank you.
2 | would propose that we switch this. 2 Go ahead, Susan.
3 CHAIR STONE: Do you want to put amotion 3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And thisiswhy |
4 forward? 4 brought up -- because | think where you're coming from,
5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | moveto incorporate 5 and | understood it more clearly now, isfrom the
6 the underlying language proposal as a beginning of the 6 resolution, which isthe reconciliation. And that's
7 Preamble with the original language to follow, as 7 what that resolution was really all about, isreconcile
8 amended. 8 -- reconciling to the Native Hawaiian people. And that
9 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Do | have asecond? 9 reconciliation includes right to their inherent
10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second. 10 sovereignty, rightsto their lands and rights to their
11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second. 11 nation. So that's really what you're directing this to.
12 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by -- I'll givethat to 12 And you'reright, it's already established
13 Flo. Okay. So open for discussion. 13 there. Whether it'sin the apology or in the enactment,
14 Cliff, you mentioned you wanted to see a 14 there'saready case federal law that setsthat up. So
15 change of language, amendment of language, including 15 you're asking usto solidify it more within this
16 Native Hawaiian rights. | ask where would that language 16 statement. And | understand that.
17 fitinand how? 17 And my thinking is-- | totally support it,
18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Can | ask the -- 18 but | am thinking on the bigger picture, maybe where
19 CHAIR STONE: Sherry, do you have any idea? 19 Dave's coming from, is how supportive will it be when it
20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: If shecaninclude |20 comesto avote by the voters and would it not pass
21 that last line there of the first -- 21 because of that. And, you know, that's everybody's
22 MS. BRODER: | guess you could say mindful of 22 personal opinion to decide how they want to support this
23 our Hawaiian history, heritage, culture and rights or 23 particular Preamble, you know, amendment, but | like
24 traditions or -- mindful of our Hawaiian history, 24 what it saysnow. | think it coversalot. It may not
25 heritage, culture -- 25 be everything, and yet there are other venues by which
Page 126 Page 128
1 CHAIR STONE: Rights. 1 that'sbrought forth. And | just don't know if thisis
2 MS. BRODER: -- and traditional rights. 2 going to cause this huge issue that Dave is bringing to
3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: (Inaudible.) 3 the-- to theforeground here. So | don't know.
4 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Go ahead, Cliff. 4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: If we say traditional 5 Dave.
6 rights, then we're referring back to the culture again, 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: We'retalking about a
7 1think. Soif you left tradition and just say "Native 7 Preamble hereto a structure of government that affects
8 Hawaiian rights" -- 8 everybody, and not one particular group of people over
9 MS. BRODER: Andrights. Hawaiian -- mindful 9 another group of people. So why are we separating out
10 of our Hawaiian history, heritage, culture and rights. 10 groups of people?
11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Hawaiian rights. 11 When we start talking about rights, we're
12 Native Hawaiian rights. 12 talking about a group of people'srightsin this
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair? 13 particular case. We're talking about Native Hawaiian
14 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Dave. 14 rights. They are codified in law, (inaudible) in the
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Clifford, can you give 15 State Constitution, but we're talking about structure of
16 usthe definition of rights you are referring to? 16 County government.
17 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. There'sa 17 After you follow this, after you read the
18 reason | am using that, and | am trying to incorporate 18 Preamble, do you find any statement about one group over
19 that, because | want people to recognize that Native 19 another group or reference to different ethnicities or
20 Hawaiians do have rights that are separate from other 20 anything else. Thisis strictly about administration of
21 peopleherein Hawaii. 21 agovernment.
22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So you are setting up a 22 So why would we start off with language that
23 separation. 23 isinflammatory? And | can see people walking into the
24 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | am not setting it 24 County Council and says, "The Charter says| got rights,
25 up. It'spart of the State Constitution now. 25 you better give them to me." Its self-defined. And
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1 causing all kinds of pilikea over, you know, a choice of 1 style, this has nothing to do with the substance. The

2 words. 2 uniqueness as afour-island county strikesme asa

3 | don't agree with the language proposed. 3 awkward phrase. Okay. So if you can just put Hawaiian

4 Thisis-- the language here -- | like the original 4 history, heritage, culture and uniqueness as a

5 language we were talking about this morning. The 5 four-island county, or something like that. It's more

6 language here, for me, isastretch. | don't think it's 6 of astylistic thing.

7 astretch far enough. | don't see where we're going to 7 And then when you come to the second

8 get into talking about one person's rights over another 8 paragraph, it's sort of a consequent. So, you know,

9 inthe Preamble of a County Charter. 9 when you come to the end and then you start, you know,
10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave. 10 to have "We, the people of Maui County" repeated twice
11 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 11 seemskind of awkward. So, you know, so if we could put
12 CHAIR STONE: Sure, go ahead, Commissioner 12 something like thus to secure the benefits or asa
13 Baxa 13 consequence to secure, you know, something like that,

14 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, | think |14 you know, for the second paragraph.
15 thelanguage that you had approved so far, | think it is 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Let'sgo
16 broad enough to take care of that concern. | realize 16 ahead and formalize that language now, though, please.
17 that all of us do recognize Hawaiian ancestral tradition 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
18 rights. Thoserights, | think, are spelled out in 18 CHAIR STONE: What you're proposing isto --
19 Hawaii Revised Statutes already. There are some rights 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am proposing the
20 that are being recognized. We are setting a broad 20 Lega Analyst clean up the --
21 statement here. | think thisis sufficient. 21 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
22 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner Baxa. 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- grammar and the
23 Further discussion? 23 language.
24 (No Response.) 24 MS. BRODER: Why don't we say "our
25 CHAIR STONE: No. Okay. Takethisto vote. 25 uniqueness?' Because it's mindful of our Hawaiian
Page 130 Page 132

1 Themotion isto amend the Preamble -- or accept 1 history. | wasjust trying to break it up likeit's two

2 Proposal Number 11, with the amended |anguage to the 2 thoughts; one is a Hawaiian and the other oneis just

3 Preamble which will -- this amended language will begin | 3 Maui isfour islands. So if wedid "our uniqueness’ --

4 the Preamble. And it will state, "We, the people of the 4 and then the way they did in the State Constitution is

5 County of Maui, mindful of our Hawaiian history, 5 they go, "We, the people of Hawaii," then the next one

6 heritage and culture and the unigqueness as a four-island 6 just says"we," taking out "the people of the County of

7 county, dedicate our efforts to fulfill the philosophy 7 Maui." Sowhy don't wejust do that, just say "we?" It

8 decreed by the Hawaii State motto, 'Uamau ke eao ka 8 sayswe-- well, | would have to changeit. We-- the

9 ainai kapono,' (‘'Thelife of the land is perpetuated 9 State Constitution they just say the people of Hawaii
10 inrighteousness.’)" 10 once, but then it makesit alittle bit awkward the
11 All in favor of accepting Proposal Number 11 11 way --

12 asamended, raise your hand and say "aye." 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair?

13 (Ayes.) 13 MS. BRODER: -- the other oneis written.

14 CHAIR STONE: Let mecount. One, two, three, 14 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Dave.

15 four, five, six, seven. 15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Maybe instead of "we,
16 All opposed, raise your hand and say "nay." 16 the people of Maui County," and for the next sentence,

17 One opposed. 17 onefollowing, "in order to secure."

18 Okay. Proposal Number 11 moves -- is 18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes, exactly.

19 accepted. Thank you. 19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right in front of that
20 Moving on to Proposal Number 12, we have not 20 doput "we."

21 received -- 21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: In order to secure. It
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Point of order, 22 just becomes afollow-on. It becomes a consequence of

23 Mr. Chair. 23 thefirst paragraph.

24 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead. 24 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Dave. | missed that. So

25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just asamatter of |25 we eliminate "we, the people of the County of Maui" and
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1 put"in order to secure." 1 Proposal 11, raise your hand and say "aye."
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. 2 (Ayes)
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 3 CHAIR STONE: Unanimous. Very good. Thank
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: And then following down 4 you, guys.
5 tothe comma 5 All right. Proposal Number 12, we did not
6 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 6 receive housekeeping changes. So shall we -- without
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- put in the word "we." 7 any proposed housekeeping changes, | think that we may
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Okay. Let'svote. Yeah, 8 need to remove this from going to the ballot. Isthere
9 go ahead, Flo. 9 any motion to remove Proposal Number 12? Thank you.
10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Could we -- could we 10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | move that we remove
11 ask Sherry to short of frameit the way it's going to -- 11 Proposal Number 12, housekeeping changes.
12 MS. BRODER: He'sgot it. 12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Do | have a second?
13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: -- sound? 13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No.
14 CHAIR STONE: We'vegot it. 14 CHAIR STONE: I'msorry. Do | have a second?
15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: | know, but | would like 15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second.
16 to haveit read aloud. 16 CHAIR STONE: Second. Y uki, thank you.
17 CHAIR STONE: One second. | thought we would 17 Go ahead, Dave.
18 just put amotion forward and have it read aloud and 18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, we know we have
19 accepted. 19 stuff that's broken. We'veidentified the stuff that
20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Wéll, no. | just want -- 20 wasbroken. Tome, | am kind of uncomfortable with the
21 | just want itintermsof | want to hear it. 21 thought that, oh, we got too many thingsin here, it's
22 MS. BRODER: "We, the people of the County of 22 too confusing. We know we got stuff broken. It's
23 Maui, mindful of our Hawaiian history" -- 23 really our Charter -- it's our -- it's our
24 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That'sfine. 24 responsibility to fix them. I've been arguing that, |
25 MS. BRODER: -- "heritage and culture and the" 25 mean -- | most made amotion -- | was almost going to
Page 134 Page 136
1 - 1 make amotion to go back to that boards and commissions
2 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Y ou don't have to read 2 thing | was pointing out earlier about -- about
3 thewholething. 3 requiring everybody to identify their party asa
4 MS. BRODER: -- "uniqueness asafour" -- 4 housekeeping item, because neither the County Council
5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No. What | was looking 5 nor this Commission felt it relevant enough to put on
6 for was the beginning of it and then you get to the end 6 theballot asaseparateitem. | thought, well, if it's
7 of that, thelife of theland is perpetuated in 7 not relevant to put on the ballot, then it's
8 righteousness, and then the next oneis -- 8 housekeeping.
9 CHAIR STONE: The next paragraph. 9 But, | mean, you know, spelling errors, all
10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Next paragraph. 10 thisother stuff. Wayne'sdone-- | -- | -- generally,
11 CHAIR STONE: So can you please read the next 11 I'd be willing to accept whatever Wayne came up with as
12 paragraph? 12 far asthe miscellaneous because he is going after
13 MS. BRODER: "In order to secure the benefits 13 miscellaneous errors and -- and broken bits and pieces.
14 of the best possible form of county government and to 14 And if it's-- you know, if there's aword off or
15 exercise the powers and assume the responsibilities of 15 something later on, we can catch it. We till havetime
16 county government to the fullest extent possible, we do 16 after the Council isdone. Welll get that.
17 hereby adopt this Charter of the County of Maui, State 17 CHAIR STONE: That'sagood point. Let me
18 of Hawaii." 18 just ask one question of Corp Counsel.
19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. Thank you. 19 Ed, when it comes to these housekeeping
20 CHAIR STONE: | have amotion to accept the 20 items-- and thisis my fear, Dave -- is that do we have
21 amendment? 21 --isit appropriate or are we alowed asthe
22 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: So move. 22 Commissionersto -- to modify a proposal -- like, for
23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy. Y uki, you 23 example, if wejust put -- can we just put forward a
24 want to second that? Seconded by Y uki. Thank you. 24 Proposa Number 12 that says housekeeping changes and

N
[&]

All in favor of accepting the amendment to

N
[&)]

not include the full list of housekeeping changes, and
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1 then, after it comes back from Council, have that 1 great importance. | mean, it can always be done by the
2 resolved? Or doesthat -- that list need to be fully 2 Council two years from now, three.
3 identified asit goesto Council? 3 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Stacy.
4 MR. KUSHI: Well, Mr. Chair, the only answer | 4 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
5 can giveyou isthat the previous Charter Commission 5 | tend to agree with Dave, it's just a matter of -- it's
6 report, 2001 and 2002 Final Report, did have a section 6 adocument that comes from us as Charter Commissioners,
7 on housekeeping. And it was like about four or five 7 that if wewant to put something in as housekeeping,
8 pages. Anditidentified every specific change that 8 let'sbe specificand let'sdoiit. If wedon't want it,
9 needed to be cleaned up. So you need to -- you need to 9 thensay so. | would like to see us sort of clean up,
10 be specific. 10 if there's anything we need to clean up.
11 CHAIR STONE: How did they missthose typos? |11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
12 MR. KUSHI: Well, somebody went through the 12 Go ahead, Susan.
13 whole Charter. And in responseto -- 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | don't have aproblem
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Still finding them. 14 removing my motion. | just don't see anything before me
15 CHAIR STONE: Still there. 15 tovoteon. And so that was my reason for taking it
16 MR. KUSHI: You know, it's mainly 16 off. Soif thisisgoing to continue to your next
17 typographical items. And Commission Hedani did point 17 meeting, then I'll remove my motion.
18 out one word, personally, versus personal property. 18 CHAIR STONE: Let me-- beforel -- let me
19 But, again, the departments have interpreted it is 19 talk to Ed and Sherry on this. What are the dangers of
20 personal property. 20 taking thisto the very last meeting and not having it
21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thisiswhat wecoulddo. |21 completely resolved before we approve the resolution --
22 We could, for the -- for this period, since we're coming 22 or thereport?
23 back to meet, we could leave Proposal Number 12 onand |23 MR. KUSHI: What would be the consequence?
24 finalize that Proposal Number 12 at our next meeting, 24 CHAIR STONE: Wéll, obviously, do we -- are we
25 just before April 2nd, and see what Wayne has. | mean, 25 not seeing -- if | wereto -- okay. If the Chair were
Page 138 Page 140
1 | wasrealy hoping to see what Wayne had. | thought 1 tomovethis-- if wewereto keep this proposal, the
2 that we would go through. 2 Commission kept the Proposal Number 12, and we worked on
3 Theissueis, today, we're looking at our -- 3 it at the next meeting, which is the last meeting before
4 our report. Andin our report, we state we have 11 4 -- wherethe report must be finalized.
5 proposaswhere, in actuality, we have 12. So we -- you 5 MR. KUSHI: Yes.
6 know, | mean, it's not amajor issue, but it's an issue. 6 CHAIR STONE: Arewe going to runinto issue
7 So go ahead, Susan. 7 working on the housekeeping issues at that meeting and
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So the answer to your 8 then -- and then approving it to move forward and
9 question is, do we have to have Number 12 spelled out 9 approving thereport al at one time?
10 and listed for the Council? That was yes? 10 MR. KUSHI: That'salogistical question |
11 MS. BRODER: | would say so, because, you 11 hope Lisacan answer.
12 know, what might be one person's housekeeping might not 12 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, it just -- it's possible,
13 beanother's. So | don't think that that would -- | 13 | believe, but it's going to come down to the crunch
14 think that would be very questionable. So | think you 14 whereit will be going back and forth to the office,
15 should have it spelled out. | mean, of course, the 15 printing, re-reviewing, stuff like that.
16 other aternativeisthe Council itself can propose 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Soit's not -- we're not
17 amendments. And, you know, if what you're talking about 17 facing any Sunshine Law issues, Ed?
18 ishousekeeping, anyways. 18 MR. KUSHI: You need to post it.
19 And then take, for instance, the one that Ed 19 CHAIR STONE: So then we are -- we would be
20 wasjust talking about, where it should say personal 20 facing Sunshine Law issues?
21 property instead of whatever it saysright now. But 21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
22 it'sbeing interpreted properly. | guess-- | mean, the 22 CHAIR STONE: So this next meeting is very --
23 Council could have already proposed that as a Charter 23 ispretty soon. Go ahead.
24 Amendment, so maybe people didn't think it was a -- 24 MS. KAHUHU: I'm sorry, Chair. | thought you
25 these housekeeping things aren't, you know, of that 25 were talking about how it would work at the next
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1 meeting. 1 doyou know?
2 CHAIR STONE: Then my second question is 2 MS. KAHUHU: No, Chair, | don't.
3 Sunshine Law issues. Y ou know, we have to be cautious 3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Well, that answersthe
4 about that aswell, so -- so, Ed, that's kind of what | 4 question. | mean, we have -- so to make it right, we
5 want to make sure, we don't make a big mistake here. 5 have two daysto get alist into Lisa, which shewould
6 MR. KUSHI: Right. If you are going to take 6 havetoinclude.
7 up the housekeeping measure at your next meeting, you 7 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, can | ask that thelist be
8 need to post the agenda and list what measures need to 8 sent to Sherry? Because sometimesit's -- you know, it
9 be-- 9 would be difficult for me to determine sometimes exactly
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Wedon't have enough |10 what a commissioner's thoughts are.
11 time. Don't have enough time. 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
12 MR. KUSHI: For example, Mr. Chair, the last 12 MS. KAHUHU: And | don't feel comfortable
13 Commission Report, under housekeeping, they had seven 13 making that decision.
14 proposals, very specific. 14 CHAIR STONE: Sherry, do you want to chimein
15 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. Yeah, | was expecting at 15 onthis, please?
16 this meeting to have those -- that list available. And 16 MS. BRODER: WEéll, I guess, Chair, already you
17 if we had that list available, then | feel that we would 17 asked at the last meeting if anyone had any housekeeping
18 havethetimeto doit. But without the list even 18 to submit them for this meeting.
19 presented, | mean -- so, Ed, what | am hearing isif we 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No.
20 --andjust lay it out for us. If we don't have that 20 CHAIR STONE: That was done.
21 list availableto the public seven days prior to the 21 MS. BRODER: And nobody submitted anything.
22 next meeting, we cannot act? 22 And Ed and | divided up the work for this meeting. And
23 MR. KUSHI: You'll be subject to Sunshine Law 23 | gave Ed housekeeping. And he -- and it wasn't fair
24 violation. 24 because he came out ahead because he didn't have to do
25 CHAIR STONE: We're not going to do that. So 25 anything. But | don't know.
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1 now -- 1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So he owes us one.
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | second the motion. 2 MS. BRODER: | amjust alittle concerned
3 CHAIR STONE: Y eah, the motion's been 3 becauseit's such an absolutely incredible short
4 seconded. Very good. 4 timeframe to do things. And then, you know, to
5 Just one last question. What is the legality 5 coordinate with Lisaand Ed. And, you know, the two --
6 of ussending in, individually, to Lisato -- to make a 6 thethree of usworked all weekend this last weekend to
7 housekeeping list for the agenda? Isthat possible? 7 make sure we got everything done today. So it does take
8 MR. KUSHI: If you -- if thetimeis-- you 8 time and effort to, you know, put everything together
9 canmakeitintime. When isthe next meeting? 9 and make sureit'sright. And even then, you know, so |
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: 28th. 10 am-- | am-- | don't know.
11 CHAIR STONE: 28th is our next meeting. One 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much.
12 second. 12 MS. BRODER: Nobody has mentioned any burning
13 MS. KAHUHU: | haveto file on Wednesday. 13 issues.
14 CHAIR STONE: That's Wednesday, that's two 14 CHAIR STONE: Right.
15 daysfrom now. 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair, there'sa
16 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Mr. Chair? 16 motion on the floor and it's been seconded.
17 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Flo. 17 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, | recognize that.
18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Do we know if Waynehasa |18 Any further discussion on the motion to remove
19 list? | know heindicated that he was either going to 19 Proposal Number 12?
20 come up with one -- | guess | am wondering if we know he 20 (No Response.)
21 hasone. | mean, if he has one, then it would be a 21 CHAIR STONE: No. All infavor of removing
22 matter of him getting that to you, it goes out, and then 22 Proposal Number 1, please raise your hand and say "aye."
23 it'sthere, Sunshine Law is covered and all of that. 23 (Ayes.)
24 But do we know if Wayne has alist? 24 CHAIR STONE: One, two, three, four, five,
25 CHAIR STONE: | don't know personaly. Lisa, 25 six.
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1 All opposed, please raise your hand and say 1 wehavethat printed up? Why don't we go to lunch? And
2 "nay." Three. Okay. 2 then when we come back, we can review it and finalize
3 So Proposal Number 12 is not going to the 3 theFina Report. All right?
4 voters. 4 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Now we're going to
5 Okay. That ends our discussion on our 5 lunch?
6 proposas. And we now have acomplete and final amended 6 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Weregoing to havea
7 list of proposals, 11 of them. So | would like to take 7 lunch.
8 thistimeto review our Draft Final Report that's going 8 Yes, go ahead. Go ahead.
9 togoto Council. Anditisthisreport here. 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So we're coming back?
10 Also, | just want to put forward, if -- any -- 10 CHAIR STONE: | think we might as well haveit
11 we have the ability -- we have the ability to do pros 11 completed. | don't think -- it may resolve the issue of
12 and cons, obviously, for these proposals. And the pros 12 anext meeting. | don't think we'll need a next meeting
13 and cons aren't necessary to go to Council . 13 if we can approve this Final Report today. So we have
14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Arewesupposed-- |14 al the amended language being completed. And | believe
15 CHAIR STONE: No, they're not necessary to go 15 that why not finish it today and not have to bring
16 to Council. 16 everybody from the outer islands and save us some money?
17 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Mr. Chair, isthis 17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So are you saying we
18 something that we're going to put on the ballot? 18 just have to approve these six pages?
19 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 19 CHAIR STONE: Yes. But| amgoing to get usa
20 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Isthis something 20 -- | want themin hand. They're going to print up all
21 we're going to put on the ballot? 21 the amendments done, so we'll have areal draft of the
22 CHAIR STONE: The prosand cons, it's up to 22 Fina Report that we're going to approve. Okay?
23 us. We're not required to have pros and cons. | made a 23 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | have aquestion.
24 list just -- | went through our proposals and made a 24 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead.
25 samplelist of prosand cons, you know, my opinion. So 25 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: So after we get this
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1 everybody -- you know, that's a discussion that we 1 and we approveit and we don't have a meeting, do we
2 should get into. 2 dtill haveto comein to see how we're going to do our
3 Let mejust make sure | am right about that. 3 publications? Isthat something we decide asa
4 Do the pros and cons have to go to Council? Anybody? | 4 Commission?
5 MS. BRODER: No, pros and cons don't have to. 5 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Yes, absolutely. We will
6 MR. KUSHI: No. 6 decidethat.
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 7 Dave, you had issue?
8 MS. BRODER: Thelawyers agree, it's not 8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, | mean, we're not
9 necessary. 9 going to have any time really to study this language, so
10 CHAIR STONE: So that is something we should |10 -- 1 mean, | know we'rein arush, we're trying to get
11 beworking on. 11 itout today. But, seriously, | mean, we're only
12 The reason that | -- and | do recognize that 12 looking -- | mean, the front pages are pretty
13 people are getting hungry -- basically, looking at our 13 ministerial. It'sjust, basically, saying what we've
14 -- wewill have -- again, we'll have one final review of 14 done.
15 thisat this next meeting, but all | -- all we want to 15 CHAIR STONE: Right.
16 ask is, on this Final Report -- we've aready gone 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Then the language we
17 through all of the proposals, so the Final Report, first 17 just passed, the concern | have is what happens if
18 one, two, three, four, five pages, and one paragraph on 18 something happens, we're not in agreement on something
19 Page 6. Thequestionis, are we good with the Final 19 and we'rejamming it out at lunchtime, and then we come
20 Report as printed and amended today on the proposals? |20 back and find out, well, geez, that didn't work. We've
21 Yes. Very good. Okay. Yeah, no, that's fantastic. 21 had this backfire before. And we had concepts on the
22 That'svery good. So we could -- what weregoingtodo |22 floor. | don't imagine that happening in this case
23 iswe can get the Final Report completely revised and 23 becauseit's pretty well chewed on at this point. |
24 amended astoday. So we could actually approve the 24 think we're getting down to the fine nuances of words.
25 Fina Report today without pros and cons. So why don't |25 But, | don't know.
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| have a question, though. Once the thing
comes back from Council, it's locked, you can't touch it
after that, it'sfinal final? Orisit -- after --
unless the Council messes with it and wants us to change
it -- | thought the purpose of going to Council was for
their review and consideration, and then we could fix
stuff at that point. But isthat only if Council says
so, or isit, generally, can we go back and fix
something after the fact?

CHAIR STONE: Good question. Guys, input?
Ed.

MR. KUSHI: I'll takeacrack. It goesto the
Council, they have so many days to review and comment
and submit proposed amendments to come back to this body
and suggestions on whatever. Then it comes back to this
body and you do what you want.

COMMISSIONER DELEON: So we can -- if we have
something broken, we can fix it at that point?

MR. KUSHI: At that point. Then upon your
receipt, then you have to let the Council know what
you've done with the agenda. But then the overall
deadlineis the proposals to the Clerk.

COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. Okay. So,
Mr. Chair, | take back my comments because we'll have
time to fix anything that's broken.
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something like that. That is only referring to punitive
damages which would be if a person was acting in a
willful and wanton disregard or acting in bad manner of
bad faith.

Maybe the judge can add something.

COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?

CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa.

COMMISSIONER BAXA: Areyou done?

MS. BRODER: Yes, | am.

COMMISSIONER BAXA: Beforel gointo that
question, there is (inaudible). | know that we use the
word, in the event, (inaudible) in the first portion,
yeah, and then it continues, in good faith discharge of
their official duties and indemnify said membersin the
event of -- in the event of the lawful performance. Why
do we need the words "in the event of ' Why don't we
just say, "in the lawful performance?' Why do we need
theword "in the event?'

COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?

CHAIR STONE: Y eah, one second.

COMMISSIONER DELEON: Point of order. Arewe
going to lunch?

CHAIR STONE: Yeah. And, aso --

COMMISSIONER DELEON: If we're going to do
this, let'sdo it after lunch.
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CHAIR STONE: Yes, | agree. Very good. Okay.
S0 let's do that.

We're going to -- oh, sorry, Susan. Go ahead.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: If you're going to go
and correct this, | want to bring this back up again.
Thisis Section 13.2, on the indemnification. And | am
not asking anybody to change anything, if you don't feel
that's the right thing to do.

First of all, thislast line camein. And
thisisthefirst time we're seeing it in written draft.

And | don't remember this being part of our conversation
at our last meeting. If it was, then that's my error.
Thisthing still isnot clear in my mind. And for no
other reason, it needs to be clear, because | voted on

it.

So using the scenario that Flo used, we're
Commission Members, we are being sued, we have acted in
good faith within our discharge of our duties, Corp
Counsel has agreed to indemnify us by paying for and
defending us, and, at the end of the day, we lose and
there's ajudgment personally against each one of us.
Isthat what thisisreferring to, this judgment?

MS. BRODER: Okay. That isreferringto a
judgment of punitive damages; not a judgment for general
compensatory damages. So that isfor lost wages or
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CHAIR STONE: Yes. It'stimefor abreak.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair?
CHAIR STONE: Yes, please.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Then give clarity asto
what we're doing here. Because I'll save this. | heard
we were going to print up this document in final form,
and that's it, and then we're going to vote on it. If
you're going to do that, then | want this clarified.
We voted on a number of these proposals and we
keep going back and revoting. So | think thisiswithin
jurisdiction of acceptable process. | am not
comfortable with what happened here. And | went along
withit. Andif you want to make it so we can address
it after lunch, | am fine with that.
CHAIR STONE: Susan, I'm sorry, with al due
respect, we did discuss thisissue. Wejust voted on
it. And my understanding, we got clarification after
clarification. So | do -- | do respect what you're
saying, but we literally just did it.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: May | address that
comment, Chair?
CHAIR STONE: Sure. Please, go ahead.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. We went back and
changed number one proposal three times. Wetook a
break, we came back, Ed had some comments, we went back
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1 and changed it. And that'strue of some of these other 1 MR. KUSHI: | am not sure. | can see one
2 ones. Okay. There's something not right within me 2 instance a settlement for lesser punitive damages.
3 about this. | am not saying that something is wrong who 3 Instead of amillion, I'll pay haf amillion. | am not
4 proposed it; it just needs to be clear. 4 sure. And | agree, we don't need that sentencein
5 And thisis what we were talking about before, 5 there, take it out, because that's the state of the law.
6 thistimeframe that we're on to get things done doesn't 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So moved.
7 alow ustime to absorb some language that we've never 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Second.
8 seen before. 8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. We have amotion to
9 Thislast line-- and if it is part of a 9 remove from Proposal Number --
10 aready established HRS, then why do we need it inthere |10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: 6.
11 to begin with? Becauseit'sconfusingme. Youreusing |11 CHAIR STONE: -- 6, Proposal Number 6, Section
12 indemnify a member for any portion of judgment. 12 13-2(18), the last sentence, to strike "The County shall
13 Indemnify means, as| understand it -- and correct me if 13 not indemnify a member for any portion of ajudgment or
14 1I'mwrong -- to pay for or defend. So what are you -- 14 settlement that represents punitive or exemplary
15 judgments come after acase. Okay. Canajudgment be |15 damages." Any further discussion?
16 appeded? Okay. Soisitfina yet? No. Doesthat 16 (No Response.)
17 mean that here? 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. All in favor of removing
18 I mean, these questions are starting to come 18 that sentence, raise your hand and say "aye."
19 upinmy head as| am sitting here, thinking about this. 19 (Ayes.)
20 Am | giving too much thought to it? Maybe. 20 CHAIR STONE: CIiff? Thank you. Unanimous.
21 But, you know, thereis a process that -- by 21 Very good.
22 what we've already done here. We've gone back severa 22 Okay. Isthere anything that we should go
23 timesto different proposals after we said this was 23 back to and discuss before | take alunch break? You
24 final, done and over with. And thisiswhere| am 24 guys-- that isavery valid point, Susan, that we are
25 coming with on this. If you want to take alunch break, 25 making the list to vote on as the Final Report. So if
Page 154 Page 156
1 | am okay with that; you don't want to address it, this 1 thereissomething, now isthetimeto bring it up.
2 Commission doesn't want to, | am fine with that, too. 2 And, again, guys, we're going to be ableto bring it up
3 But I've said what | needed to say in good conscious. 3 againaswell. So--
4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. And | appreciate that. 4 (No Response.)
5 Go ahead, Judge Baxa. 5 CHAIR STONE: No? Okay. Good. All right.
6 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah, Mr. Chair. You 6 Thank you. Sowe will adjourn until -- we'll have a
7 know, | don't know whether we are going to lunch here, 7 lunch break until say -- let's take -- let's go to 2:30.
8 but | would just like to comment, too, on that last 8 All right?
9 sentence, the County shall indemnify a member for any 9 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?
10 portion of ajudgment or settlement that represents 10 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
11 punitive or exemplary damages. | assumethat in this 11 MR. KUSHI: Staff needs more time.
12 case either the Corporation Counsel will make the 12 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. How much time do you
13 defense or athird attorney will be hired to defend the 13 guysneed? Excuse me.
14 commission. 14 MR. KUSHI: One hour.
15 | have aquestion -- | do not have a question 15 MS. KAHUHU: At least an hour, so | can eat a
16 asto the judgment. It should -- maybe we could add the 16 little something, too.
17 word "final" before the judgment. 17 CHAIR STONE: What do you mean eat? Y ou don't
18 Secondly, the word "settlement." Why do we 18 needtoeat. Comeon. No. Okay. Well take an hour
19 haveto put the word settlement when we are talking 19 break. Sowe--
20 about punitive damages? Normally, punitive damagesis |20 MS. KAHUHU: [f | finish early, I'll come
21 being given by the jury, something like that, not 21 right back.
22 something that the attorney will have to settle for. 22 CHAIR STONE: I'll makeit alittle longer
23 Why would my attorney settle for punitive damages? 23 thanan hour. All right? Well be back here at 3:00.
24 CHAIR STONE: Let's pass that on to Ed and 24 All right? Thank you.
25 Sherry. Please, clarification. 25 (Recess, 1:50 p.m. to 3:03 p.m.)
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1 CHAIR STONE: Okay, everybody, | would like to 1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Let me get to that.
2 call this meeting back to order as of 3:00 p.m. 2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thisison Page 2. Page
3 And, again, on the record, | want to say thank 3 2, Proposal 9, thetitle is"Department of Environmental
4 you very much to Lisafor getting this done. Thank you, 4 Management, to add sustainability to the powers, duties
5 Lisa 5 and functions of the Department of Environmental
6 MS. KAHUHU: Y ou're welcome. 6 Management." And | guessthat'sreflected in thetitle
7 CHAIR STONE: That was awesome, giving up some 7 onPage18.
8 of your lunch. 8 My problem is, "sustainability" is the
9 Okay. Sowe have before usthe Final Draft 9 buzzword and also turns certain people off in the sense
10 Report. And thereisonething that was missing. And | 10 (inaudible) green, trying to be more green than
11 just want to point it out so that we can put it in. And 11 Greenpeace, whereit's much more here than that. And so
12 that ison which page? Page 11, correct? Sherry 12 (inaudible) where that's too narrow. It givesthe wrong
13 erroneously removed aline which we did not request. 13 impression.
14 And that line would go on -- if you're looking at Page 14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Dave.
15 11, it'sthe very middle of the page, sub .4, Subsection 15 Any further discussion on that?
16 4. Andif you notice, The County Auditor shall submit 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Do you need amotion,
17 its budget to the County Council subject to Article 9, 17 Mr. Chair?
18 section 2.1. And we did not remove -- 18 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. If we're going to amend
19 MS. BRODER: "The County Auditor shall submit 19 it, yes.
20 itsbudget to the County Council and its budget shall 20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would move to say
21 include the Cost of Government Commission budget subject |21 “environmental protection and sustainability.” Add the
22 toArticle9, Section2.1." 22 words "environmental protection and.”
23 CHAIR STONE: So that's-- okay. So we voted 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Isthere asecond to that
24 to -- what we had voted had that language included. All 24 motion?
25 right? So Sherry'sgot that covered. All right. 25 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Second.
Page 158 Page 160
1 So let's begin the discussion. What we are 1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. That motion has been
2 trying to do is approve our -- our Final Report that's 2 seconded to add environmental protection and
3 going to go to Council. So -- 3 sustainability to thetitle. All right. Discussion?
4 MS. BRODER: These are the ones you changed. 4 That ison Page -- that would be in Page 2 aswell as
5 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, and | need that list. 5 Page18. Okay. Any further --
6 Sherry has marked off what we've amended today so we 6 (No Response.)
7 could easily go to those proposals just to make sure the 7 CHAIR STONE: Nodiscussion. All right. All
8 languageis correct inthis. So let's start with the 8 infavor of amending that language to add environmental
9 Tableof Contents. 9 protection and sustainability to the title for Proposal
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Dowehavetocheck |10 Nine, please raise your hand and say "aye."
11 the page numbers? 11 (Ayes)
12 CHAIR STONE: | am doing that. But, yeah, go 12 CHAIR STONE: Cliff, thank you. Unanimous.
13 ahead, please. Go ahead, Dave. 13 Okay. Very good. Continuing on with Table of
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Proposd 9, thetitle, 14 Contents. Any other discussion on Table of Contents?
15 to add sustainability. | thought we were adding 15 (No Response.)
16 environmental protection and sustainability. There's 16 CHAIR STONE: No. Good. Moving on to Page 3,
17 likefour itemsthere, actually. When you center in on 17 that is our background aswell as organization. Let's
18 oneword like sustainability, you are kind of like 18 take abrief moment to go over that.
19 ignoring the other and going in the wrong way. | got a 19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | want to say
20 nervous queasy when | saw that in The Maui News, too, 20 something.
21 because they were talking about sustainability in the 21 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Y uki.
22 newsreport. And I think the emphasis was on 22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | just want to say |
23 environmental protection. So at the minimum, | would 23 am very grateful to Sherry. And it's unfortunate that
24 suggest that the title include environmental protection 24 thishasto bein our report. And | wish | could have
25 and not just sustainability. 25 met your husband.
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1 MS. BRODER: Thank you. 1 onPage6?
2 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | realy, really wish. 2 CHAIR STONE: Deliberations at its.
3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Sherry. 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah. Itsdeliberation
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: AreweonPage3orin 4 atits--
5 thewhole section? 5 MS. KAHUHU: Just do aglobal check for that.
6 CHAIR STONE: Right now, three. If anybody 6 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
7 hasany -- 7 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: What are you talking
8 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Move to approve. 8 about?
9 CHAIR STONE: We don't need to move to 9 CHAIR STONE: Does anybody notice anything
10 approve. There's no changes. 10 further on thesefirst pages prior to getting to the
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. | think thereis 11 proposals besides the "its?"
12 onething here that, besides following all the rules 12 MS. KAHUHU: Not having the meeting, that's
13 established by the State Sunshine Law, we also approved 13 why.
14 and amended our own set of rules. | think that's an 14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh. Oh, | see.
15 important part of the record. So -- 15 CHAIR STONE: The"its" and the change to
16 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Which pageisthat on? 16 Proposa 9, that'sit, right?
17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Page 4 whereit says 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | just have a question.
18 the-- Paragraph 3. "The Commission followed al the 18 Thisideaof atotal of 125-plus--
19 rules established by the State's Sunshine Law in posting 19 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
20 agendasin atimely fashion, and in allowing public 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | don't know. | just
21 testimony at all of its" -- we also established and 21 have-- it just seems like afunny phrase. | mean, did
22 passed our own rules governing the Commission. | think 22 we have 125 proposdls, did we have more than 125
23 that's an important part of historical record in our 23 proposals? | mean -- or are we counting the plus as the
24 organization that should be listed. 24 onesthat kept rolling in after we reached a certain
25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Want to put amotion? 25 number?
Page 162 Page 164
1 MS. KAHUHU: Chair? Sorry. 1 MS. BRODER: | think we're counting al the
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Isit there? 2 onesthat -- we're counting all the ones that have made
3 MS. KAHUHU: That's mentioned in the very 3 itonthat, the pages and pages and pages.
4 first paragraph, last sentence, under Organization. 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. We stopped
5 CHAIR STONE: Oh. 5 counting after --
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Oh, okay. | missed 6 CHAIR STONE: Frank, are you good?
7 that. I'msorry. 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am good.
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 8 CHAIR STONE: Did you get your inhaler?
9 MS. BRODER: It should be I-T-S on Page 4, 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: (Inaudible.)
10 Paragraph 3, instead of apostrophe S. 10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No further changes?
11 CHAIR STONE: Page 4, Paragraph 3. 11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | had athought. In
12 MS. BRODER: Should bejust I-T-S. 12 reference to the housekeeping, could we put a statement
13 CHAIR STONE: I-T-S, gotit. Page4, one, 13 like on Page 6, the County Council, for the Charter
14 two, three -- oh, that's Paragraph 4. 14 Commission report? Y ou mention 11 proposals.
15 MS. BRODER: Well -- 15 (Inaudible) 12th proposal related to general
16 CHAIR STONE: Depends on how you do it, right? 16 housekeeping measuresis under consideration. So by its
17 MS. KAHUHU: Oh, yeah. Sorry, dear. 17 nature, housekeeping is supposed to be not significant.
18 CHAIR STONE: Remove that apostrophe. 18 Soyou know, you can't put it in here. It'sjust a
19 So al of these meetings are confirmed, Lisa? 19 thought to say that you covered the bases and still have
20 MS. KAHUHU: Yes. 20 apossihility of (inaudible).
21 CHAIR STONE: Geez Louise. 21 CHAIR STONE: Any ideas on that, Ed, Sherry?
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Interesting, yeah. 22 Isthat --
23 CHAIR STONE: Gosh. 23 MS. BRODER: Well, | guess Ed aready
24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: It hasto be exact. 24 explained, you have to say specifically what it is that
25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: You got theits, I-T-S, |25 you're going to change. And so, you know, just having a
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1 catchall housekeeping isn't going to do it. 1 of that sentence. "Or 12 years, whichever timeis

2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. 2 longer," delete that.

3 MS. BRODER: Sorry. 3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay.

4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. (Inaudible.) 4 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Take amotionon

5 CHAIR STONE: Never give up, Dave. 5 that, yeah. All right. Can| have amotion to amend --

6 Commissioners, any further discussion? 6 accept that amendment?

7 (No Response.) 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | so move.

8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Moving on to the 8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second.

9 recommendations for substantive changes to the Maui 9 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. We have amotion put
10 County Charter. Again, Sherry, Lisaand Ed had this 10 forward, Dave seconded. Discussion.
11 written up and printed for us with the amendments that 11 (No Response.)
12 we made earlier today. 12 CHAIR STONE: No discussion. All infavor of
13 And so the first one that we made amendments 13 approving that amendment, raise your hand and say "aye."
14 totoday is Proposal 1. And, Sherry, do you want to 14 (Ayes)
15 specify where we made those changes so that we canjust |15 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Unanimous. Okay.
16 verify? 16 In the next proposal that we made amendments
17 MS. BRODER: Okay. We madeit effective 17 totoday was Proposa 3, Page9. And, Sherry, can you
18 January -- you made it effective January 2nd, 2015, the 18 let usknow what we did?
19 change. And then when you took off that last clause 19 MS. BRODER: Okay. That one-- okay. Goto
20 that -- you know, about whichever islonger. Because 20 Page 11, Number 4. Okay. So -- but, actualy, it
21 after looking at it further, you decided that it wasn't 21 should say, "The County Auditor shall submit its budget
22 necessary, that was pretty clear the way it was without 22 to the County Council and its budget shall include the
23 the additional language. And, actually, the additional 23 Cost of Government budget, subject to Article 9, Section
24 language was actually capability of misinterpretation. 24 2.1. And then you removed what was formerly Section 1,
25 So-- 25 which in the -- in Section 3-8.4, you removed Section 1,

Page 166 Page 168

1 CHAIR STONE: Any issueswith the amendments? | 1 which said, "Prepare and submit to the auditor requests

2 (No Response.) 2 for appropriation to the operation of the commission.""

3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Moving on to the 3 Soyou deleted that. And those were the only changes.

4 next proposal that we amended, was Proposal 3, and 4 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. Very good.

5 that'son Page 9. 5 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?

6 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, can | interrupt? I'm 6 CHAIR STONE: Please, go ahead, Ed.

7 sorry. With regards to Number 1, it's been brought to 7 MR. KUSHI: Reference to the Charter section

8 my attention that the ballot question is not consistent 8 should be Article 9, Section 9-2.1.

9 with the changes. 9 MS. BRODER: WEell, thereason | did it the way
10 CHAIR STONE: Ah. Good catch. 10 | didisbecause you're already saying Article9. You
11 MS. BRODER: So what | think you should do is, 11 want -- | think it needs to be 9-2(1).
12 where it says three consecutive terms -- okay, on the 12 MR. KUSHI: Yes, itis9-2(1).
13 ballot question, on (b), take out "or 12 years, 13 MS. BRODER: Okay. All right. Shall | say
14 whichever timeislonger." Okay. 14 that again, then?
15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Y eah. 15 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, please say that again.
16 MS. BRODER: On (b), and then it will be 16 MS. BRODER: "The County Auditor shall submit
17 consistent. 17 itsbudget to the County Council and its budget shall
18 Thank you, Lisa. 18 include the Cost of Government budget subject to Article
19 Isthat okay? Does that sound right? 19 9, Section 9-2(1)." And then deleted Number 1in
20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Say it again. 20 Section 3-8.4 which was, "The commission shall have the
21 MS. BRODER: Ed, do you agree with that? 21 power and duty to,” and thisis what you deleted,
22 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 22 "prepare and submit to the auditor arequest for an
23 MS. BRODER: Okay. On (b), on Page 8, at the 23 appropriation for the operation of the commission." So
24 top, ballot question should say, "Limit the term to no 24 since you deleted Number 1, | re-numbered 1, 2 and 3,
25 more than three consecutive terms," and delete the rest 25 and there's no longer a 4.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Do | have a motion to accept 1 motion forward.
2 those amendments? 2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | move that we accept
3 COMMISSIONER WIGER: So moved. 3 the Charter Commission report, as amended.
4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Flo. Do | havea 4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank.
5 second? 5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second.
6 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Second. 6 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Yuki. Thanks very
7 CHAIR STONE: Yuki. Or wasthat Stacy? 7 much.
8 Sorry. Stacy. 8 Any further discussion? Ed has something to
9 Okay. Any further discussion? 9 say.
10 (No Response.) 10 MR. KUSHI: Yeah. Mr. Chair, as part of your
11 CHAIR STONE: All infavor of accepting the 11 discussion, so that the Commissioners fully acknowledge
12 amendments, raise your hand and say "aye." 12 and full disclosure for the record, Sherry and | looked
13 (Ayes.) 13 at the Draft Report -- and thisis a draft --
14 CHAIR STONE: Judge Baxa? 14 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Aye. 15 MR. KUSHI: When it comes back from the
16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Unanimous. 16 Council, you'll have a chance to be able to do afina
17 Okay. The next proposal that we made 17 form. Soyou'll have achanceto reviseit. But in any
18 amendments to, Sherry? 18 event, as compared to the previous Charter Commission's
19 MS. BRODER: Isthat just the -- 19 report, you should know that there's no introductory or
20 CHAIR STONE: No. Susan had -- we had -- 20 commentary on each proposal as compared to the previous
21 MS. BRODER: Oh, Number 6. 21 report. There'sno pros and cons as compared to the
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Page 16. 22 previous report of each proposal. There's no discussion
23 MS. BRODER: Page 16. 23 or statement of Commission policy recommendations as
24 CHAIR STONE: So Page 16, Proposal 6. Andwe |24 compared to the previous report. And, of course,
25 removed -- we struck the sentence, the last sentence of 25 there's no housekeeping provisions.
Page 170 Page 172
1 that proposal. And, Sherry, could you just let us know 1 So aslong as you guys know what you're
2 what we took out? 2 submitting now, and you may have a chance to include
3 MS. BRODER: | took out -- 3 these -- these areas or items as you desire when the
4 CHAIR STONE: I'll get on the same page as 4 report comes back.
5 you. 5 (Phoneringing.)
6 MS. BRODER: | took out "The County shall not 6 CHAIR STONE: Oh, my gosh. That's not me.
7 indemnify amember for any portion of ajudgment or 7 MR. KUSHI: Again, these arejust -- it's
8 settlement that represents punitive or exemplary 8 nothing set in stone, Sherry and | discussed this, to
9 damages." So that was taken out. 9 have any of these thingsincluded. It just saysthe
10 CHAIR STONE: Without objection, we'll accept 10 Commission shall submit areport.
11 that amendment. Very good. 11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed.
12 Okay. Next -- 12 One second, please. Okay.
13 MS. BRODER: That was the Preamble. 13 Any discussion on what Ed --
14 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. The Preamble wasour next |14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So, basically, what Ed
15 proposal that we amended. And that is on Page -- 15 issaying isthat what we see today, we have to just
16 MS. BRODER: 22. 16 remember it because, when it comes back from the
17 CHAIR STONE: 22, thank you. Any issueswith 17 Council, it's not going to have as much information?
18 the amendments? 18 MR. KUSHI: No. What | am saying iswhat you
19 (No Response.) 19 have -- vote on today and submit to the Council next
20 CHAIR STONE: Very good, no discussion on the 20 week isvery different from what the Charter Commission
21 amendments. Without objection, accept the amendments. 21 didin2001.
22 All. 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | make acomment?
23 Right. And so that completes our Final 23 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. Go ahead, Frank.
24 Report. Let'stake avote to accept the Final Report, 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would agree with Ed.
25 with amendments, if somebody wouldn't mind putting the 25 Not only last Commission, but if you look at the
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1 excerpts from the Commission reports of '72, | think it 1 had the pros and cons statements. That may be good,
2 is, and '82, that John Smith -- or isit Jim? I'm 2 but, in my opinion, the pros and cons, while it might be
3 sorry. Jim Smith submitted to us, it seems the other 3 enlightening for the public to know certain positions, |
4 Charter Commissions went at length to explain the 4 think it is better that we have it the way it is, that
5 rationale behind their decisions in terms of how each of 5 thisisthe whole thing of the commission, not about the
6 those Charter recommendations fell in line with their 6 prosand cons.
7 sort of philosophy of government at that particular 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner Baxa.
8 point. Sol don't know if that's something that we 8 Thank you.
9 would want to attempt in the Final Report, but | think 9 Go ahead, Dave.
10 what Ed is pointing out is cogent in the sense that it's 10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would like to know
11 true. 11 from Ed whether he thinks there's anything critically
12 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Frank. 12 missing, if there's anything like -- isit self -- to
13 And, also, if you don't mind, before we move 13 me, the proposals, each item seems to be self-evident.
14 forward, could you amend your motion, since thisis not 14 But isthere like something that we need to be doing to
15 approval of the Final Report, it's approval of the Draft 15 be able to make sure that this doesn't arrive with a
16 Report? 16 thud at the Council? Anything that -- we need to have a
17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. Yes. | accept |17 description of the purpose of each one, or -- or are
18 that amendment, so | move that we accept the draft 18 they clear enough in their proposal?
19 version of the report to be forwarded to the Council. 19 MR. KUSHI: My opinion, from what |
20 CHAIR STONE: Y uki, second? Okay, good. 20 understand, it's not a requirement that you do any
21 Ed, we can add that stuff in later, after it 21 justification for any of your proposals. It would help,
22 comes back from Council, correct? 22 if | was a councilperson sitting there, why did the
23 MR. KUSHI: There's nothing to prevent you 23 Commission choose this over -- why did it reject
24 from doing that. 24 proposas which you haven't even stated you received,
25 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 25 why did you not consider district voting, et cetera, et
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1 MR. KUSHI: If and when you have the time. 1 cetera
2 CHAIR STONE: WEéll, we have more time than we 2 Again, the schedule requires you to submit
3 haveright now. 3 something to the Council by a date certain. And this
4 Any further discussion? 4 meetsthat requirement. Albeit, bare bones. And,
5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Do you recommend that 5 again, the proposals speak for themselves.
6 weadditon? 6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed.
7 MR. KUSHI: Well, you're facing a deadline, 7 Mike, you had something to add?
8 next week. And | have to advise you to meet that 8 MR. MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
9 deadline; otherwise, the Council will say your report is 9 Having been aformer councilmember -- and,
10 not acceptable. 10 ironically, | saw that report in 2001 -- | am just
11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Soitiswhatitis. 11 trying to think back to how a councilmember would ook
12 CHAIR STONE: Asthe Chair, my preferenceis 12 atit. Of course, it'suptoyou asabody. | would
13 not to convince the Council of how good our choices are, 13 suggest, if you have the time, to incorporate some of
14 but the public. So I think the more important thing is 14 the thoughts that Mr. Kushi shared with you.
15 that, when this comes back from the Council, then we 15 Every Council is different. Y ou have some
16 have the opportunity to -- what we're going to be 16 membersthat can get caught up in the minutia, look at
17 planning on is how do we present this to the public. 17 every littledetail. And they may come back with that
18 And that's the time when we want to justify our 18 intheir comments to you, why -- what was your
19 proposals. So | think the Council isintelligent enough 19 rationale, why was this not considered. Some members --
20 tofigureit out, why we suggested these proposals. So 20 some councilmembersliketo, | guess, explore how
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I don't think it's critical thing as a Draft Report

going to Council. But -- Commissioner Baxa.
COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | know that

Mr. Kushi said that it is different from what they did

during the last time. The last time, | understand, they
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decisions were made.

So for myself, | tend to look more at the nuts
and bolts of each proposal, not get caught up too much
into the minutia otherwise; some members did.
Especially during an election year, apolitical year,
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1 some members will take every opportunity in front of the | 1 independent body, we worked on this and we presented it
2 public to try and dissect what you as a Charter 2 theway wewantittobe. Andl thinkitis
3 Commissiondid. Sol don't think it would hurt if you 3 sdf-explanatory what we want to be scrutinized.
4 could consider taking into consideration some of 4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner Baxa
5 Mr. Kushi findings or suggestions. Because they will 5 Go ahead, Frank.
6 make -- some will do some comparative analysis of what 6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just a question, Ed.
7 was done by the last Charter Commission. 7 Do we have acopy of last year's response of the Council
8 So I'll just lend that thought to you, having 8 tothereport -- | don't remember seeing that -- in any
9 sat on the Council and having seen how other 9 of the document that we have? It would be interesting
10 councilmembers operate or their mode of thinking. 10 to see how they responded last time around to the Final
11 Especially the work of the Charter Commission is so 11 Report, what kind of questions they asked, what kind of
12 critical to the function of our County government. 12 things -- what kind of minutia they got into, et cetera,
13 So-- 13 et cetera Because | would imagine their response to us
14 Everything tends to get magnified alot more 14 isgoing to be, in some way, shape or form, an organized
15 inan election year, so | would, you know, maybe if not 15 report from the Council that they pass on that is sent
16 now, prior to the report, maybe after, take it into 16 tous.
17 consideration. 17 Isthat correct, Mike?
18 Of course, the Council may not have the time 18 MR. MOLINA: Well, what could be doneis
19 aswell to closely scrutinize the document. Buit it 19 maybe, under your signature, Mr. Chairman, arequest to
20 wouldn't hurt to consider some of the suggestions that 20 be made to the Council Services, | believe, to get some
21 Mr. Kushi has made. 21 of the past minutes or response -- maybe -- maybe Corp
22 Thank you. 22 Counsel, quite possibly, could have a response that was
23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Mike. 23 sent to the prior Charter Commission with comments from
24 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? 24 the Council.
25 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Ed. 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. | guessthat's
Page 178 Page 180
1 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Molina, having said that, 1 my question, is, you know, exactly how this does this
2 again, in our mind, myself and the Analyst, we feel this 2 process work from here? Isit like a printed officia
3 isappropriate based on the time situation. It 3 response from the Chair that is also signed by the other
4 suffices, it satisfies the requirement. And whatever 4 Members of the Council? Do they sort of nickel and dime
5 the Council does, we will defend your work as to 5 uswithindividua sort of questions? | guess|'m not
6 appropriateness. 6 quite sure or understand what this "response” actually
7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. Thank you, 7 means and what it looks like.
8 Ed. 8 MR. MOLINA: If | could interject real
9 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah, Mr. Chair. 9 quickly. First of al, | want to make it real clear
10 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa. 10 that | wasn't trying to say that Council would be, in
11 COMMISSIONER BAXA: With due respect to the 11 someways, | guess, disrespectful in questioning what
12 suggestion of the Assistant to the Mayor, if we do 12 the Charter Commission does.
13 that -- and | said it's with the greatest respect to the 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. | am not saying
14 Council -- my thought was that the Commission isan 14 that, anyway.
15 independent body, that if we do that, it looks like we 15 MR. MOLINA: It'sjust away of making
16 are meeting something for -- | really don't know how to 16 inquiries. What might -- we could look back, under your
17 say. | just want to work the way we want to work and we 17 signature, Mr. Chairman, is maybe make arequest for, |
18 submit it to them. Because if we do what is being 18 guess, the committee report back during that time |
19 suggested, does that mean, also, that, when it comes 19 believe it went through the Committee of the Whole,
20 back to us, we also demand an explanation from the 20 which is now today the Policy Committee. That -- |
21 Council how they did this, why they did that. | do not 21 guessthose thoughts may be incorporated in the
22 think they will do that. And if we do not expect 22 committee report.
23 something from them like that, they should not expect 23 But, again, it's -- you know, which was
24 something from us, either. 24 correctly stated, Commissioner Baxa, you know, you are
25 That isjust my humble thought, that we are an 25 an independent body and you can operate in any mode you
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1 feel appropriate. And | wasjust, again, sharing my 1 don't see where we're going to go with it and before we
2 thoughts of what | recollected in terms of how some 2 turn this over to the commission -- to the Council.
3 councilmembers may respond. And | think they're aware 3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave.
4 enough to respect you as a body and your thoughts. It's 4 Go ahead, Frank.
5 just those types of comments may come from some of them, 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: For me, it'sjust a
6 or questions, | should say, but not any disrespectful 6 matter of information, so we know what we're prepared
7 mode or condescending mode. 7 for. | mean, it's not a matter of trying to get
8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Point of order, 8 something done in two days. That's not the intent at
9 Mr. Chair. 9 dl. Theintentisto -- you know, for interest sake,
10 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank. 10 to seewhat kind of potential responses or questions
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Arewerequired to 11 might come up and how that's formulated. And, you know,
12 respond to the response? Just like, you know, once 12 it may not happen that way, but at least we should be
13 they've responded to us, we just reproduce a Final 13 prepared in some way, shape or form.
14 Report. I'm not quite sure. 14 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Frank.
15 CHAIR STONE: My understanding, Frank, isthat 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Seemslike an
16 they give ustheir input and it's up to usto either use 16 intelligent way to go.
17 itor justignoreit. 17 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Frank.
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 18 Susan, go ahead.
19 CHAIR STONE: It'stotally up to the 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | amjust reading this
20 Commission, which iswhy | personally am not worried 20 itinerary that we put out on the Charter Commission
21 about trying to explain to the councilmembers. | mean, 21 deadlines. And what it says here, under -- you know, we
22 if they want to useit as political ammo to bash down 22 havethe May 2nd deadline, 30-day response deadline, it
23 the proposals, the work, or whoever their target is, let 23 hasto come back to us, to the Charter Commission, with
24 themdoit. | mean, they're going to do it regardless. 24 proposed alternatives. On June 1st, if the Council does
25 Sol don't think it's necessary. 25 not respond with proposed alternatives to Charter
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1 MR. KUSHI: Well -- 1 Commission by May 2nd, then the Charter Commission
2 CHAIR STONE: And, | mean, that'swhat | am 2 submitsthe Final Report with proposed amendments to the
3 hearing isthat, without providing our train of 3 County Clerk.
4 thought -- if they want, they can go through our 4 So it sounds like it's not just they're going
5 minutes, just like anybody else. Send their staff to 5 toeditit, they have to come back with some
6 get our minutes and they can sift through it. 6 aternatives. Arethey charged with an understanding
7 Go ahead, Dave. 7 that if they don't like what they see here, what are the
8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: In regards to getting 8 dlternatives? And if they don't respond -- if they do
9 thereport, that might be an interesting, you know, and 9 respond, then it's our responsibility, before June 1st,
10 good for our education, but we're out of time, guys. 10 to either -- to review, accept or reject the Council
11 We're getting the report, but what are we going to do 11 proposed aternatives and report back to the Council any
12 withit? | mean, do we have time to turn something 12 proposed aternatives rejected within 30 days. So we do
13 around in the next few days -- 13 haveto respond to them if they respond to us on
14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That was not my 14 dternatives.
15 intention whatsoever. | wasjust -- 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly.
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Can | finish my thought? |16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But | am of the same
17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Oh, I'm sorry. 17 mindset. | don't think we need to have thisjustified
18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: And the other part of 18 tothem. | think it's pretty self-evident, what we're
19 that, thelast time around was the time when the Council 19 talking about here. Either they agreeto it or they'll
20 went head to head with the Charter Commission. So there 20 propose amendments, or they may do nothing with it.
21 would be an interesting report to read because that's 21 It might be good to incorporate some of the
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when the -- when the Council did say, "No, we don't
agree with your proposal on the Water Board," and came
back with a different proposal altogether.

So that would be very entertaining, but | just
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things suggested in afinal draft, you know, as was
suggested today by Corp Counsel and Mr. Molina, but |
think it'sfine. Thereisnotime. That'sit. Soit's
finetheway itis.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. 1 Done, done, done. Very good. Done.
2 Go ahead, Dave. 2 Old Business. We have no Old Business.
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Just amatter of note, 3 We've aready discussed Communication Items.
4 that those documents we're talking about are available 4 And our next -- actually, we've completed our
5 on the Charter -- the Charter Archive website already. 5 tasks, so we are not going to need that next regular
6 So, | mean, if they want to go look for them, they're 6 meeting on March 28th. Very good.
7 there. It'snot hard to find, mauicountycharter.com. 7 So calendaring, Lisa, when did we have our
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Ed. 8 next meeting planned after that?
9 MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Mr. Chair. Staff and | will 9 MS. KAHUHU: April 9th, Chair.
10 try and look at the minutesin the archives and find out 10 CHAIR STONE: April 9th. Very good. And
11 what exactly transpired. And maybe make copiesand send |11 going back to the schedule, when do we receive back the
12 ittoyou directly. 12 report, Ed, from Council ?
13 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 13 MR. KUSHI: It would be 30 days from the day
14 MR. KUSHI: Without comment. 14 we submit. So looking at end of April, beginning of
15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. 15 May. Early May.
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 16 MS. BRODER: If you submit it on March 30th,
17 CHAIR STONE: One second. Lisa. 17 you'll get it back on April 29th.
18 MS. KAHUHU: Everything on the archivesison 18 MR. KUSHI: Or sooner.
19 our website. 19 CHAIR STONE: Lisa, sorry, again, that date
20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. Cool. 20 for the next meeting we have scheduled?
21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 21 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, April Sth.
22 Go ahead, Dave. 22 CHAIR STONE: April 9th.
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: One other thought. 23 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?
24 There's at least one Council Charter Amendment coming 24 CHAIR STONE: Yeah.
25 that | know of. So we're not going to be alone. It 25 MR. KUSHI: | would suggest maybe the next
Page 186 Page 188
1 doesn't relate to anything we've been doing. It wasa 1 mesting subject to the call of the Chair.
2 suggestion that came from a councilmember that we never 2 CHAIR STONE: That would be good. So that's
3 really picked up. And so -- 3 alowed? Very good.
4 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Any further 4 MR. KUSHI: Then, you know, once you receive
5 discussion on thistopic? 5 your report back from the Council, we need to calendar
6 (No Response.) 6 the next commission meeting. We need at least six days
7 CHAIR STONE: No. Okay. We have amotion on 7 inadvance to do that.
8 thefloor to accept the Draft Report as amended to send 8 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Sowith that said,
9 tothe County Council. If there's no further 9 next meeting will be at the call the Chair. Very good.
10 discussion, I'll call for thevote. All right. All in 10 Go ahead, Susan.
11 favor, please raise your hand and say "aye." 11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Sothe 28this--
12 (Ayes.) 12 CHAIR STONE: The 28thisoff.
13 CHAIR STONE: Very nice, unanimous. 13 Susan, go ahead.
14 So congratulations. 14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: You know, it looks like
15 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? 15 we have nothing to do while thisis sitting at Council
16 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners, we're sendingthe |16 for amaximum of 30 days, at least. Arewe going to
17 Draft Report to the Council. 17 incorporate any of the suggestions that's been made by
18 Yes, Ed. 18 Corp Counsel asfar asrationale, pros and cons?
19 MR. KUSHI: Well schedule areport to be 19 Because once we receive the document back, our focusis
20 transmitted to the Council on March 30th, which is next 20 going to be on that, not all this other stuff.
21 week Friday. 21 CHAIR STONE: What | would suggest to the
22 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you, Ed. 22 Commissionersisdo your homework. | sent out apros
23 Awesome. Okay. Good job. 23 and conskind of draft list, just to get the ball
24 And let me get back to my agenda, dig it out. 24 rolling, basically, just kind of -- | went through all
25 Thank you, Sherry. 25 the proposals, it didn't take me very long, realy, to
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1 sit down and go through the pros and cons. 1 more beneficial to the voters than formulating the
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Submit to who? 2 rationae.
3 CHAIR STONE: WEéll, you guys got a copy of it 3 Go ahead.
4 today. And | believe at this stage, Lisa, you could 4 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | guess, if | am
5 probably send it out viaemail, right? 5 hearing Susan, is even if it comes to the pro and cons,
6 MS. KAHUHU: Yes. 6 should we have ameeting prior to receiving the report
7 CHAIR STONE: Just as a starting point. 7 back from Council so that we can get that out of the way
8 MS. KAHUHU: It was put on your desks this 8 and havethat ready? And then, when we get the report
9 morning as well. 9 back from the Council, that's -- that will be the
10 CHAIR STONE: Onyour desk. And | justwanted |10 concentration.
11 that there so that you guys could start thinking about 11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you --
12 your pros and cons, because that will be a discussion 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Chair?
13 that we're going to go through, if we decide it's 13 CHAIR STONE: -- Stacy.
14 necessary, which | think going to the voters, | believe 14 Judge Baxa had something to say. Commissioner
15 that is necessary, as well asthe other items, | think 15 Baxa. Go ahead.
16 the rationale behind our decision-making. 16 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | just want to
17 | would wonder -- that rationale, was that 17 clarify this. The prosand consthat we're talking
18 done by the Analyst of the last Charter or was that done 18 about, are we sending that to the Council ?
19 by the Commissioners themselves? Because then we're 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No.
20 going to have a pretty long meeting deciding our 20 CHAIR STONE: No.
21 rationale and agreeing on our rationale. | mean, think 21 COMMISSIONER BAXA: If wewant to doit, we
22 about that. We're going to then go into discussion 22 want to submit it to the people?
23 about how we rationalized this and what is right and 23 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
24 wrong inour rationale. 24 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | see. | see. That'sone
25 So | am going to take awild guess and think 25 clarification.
Page 190 Page 192
1 that that Charter Commission had their people do it and 1 | wonder, though, if you have to include both
2 formulate the rationale behind the decision, but | don't 2 prosand cons. Should you not just give the rationale?
3 know. | guesswe should go back to the minutes and 3 CHAIR STONE: | understand. So, in other
4 check. 4 words, we're doubling up, pros and cons are the same
5 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: With approval of the | 5 thing, basically?
6 Commission. 6 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Well, | know in the pros
7 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, with approval of the 7 and cons, you have to put the disadvantages there, you
8 Commission. 8 haveto put advantages here. In my own mind, it would
9 MS. BRODER: Wéll, | think, as| look at the 9 just be better on the rationale, why we are trying to
10 rationale, | mean, it would seem likeit would be a 10 put the amendment, instead of trying to (inaudible).
11 two-step process. First, it would have to be deciding 11 CHAIR STONE: Good. Good point. Thank you,
12 onthe pros and cons so that people know what the 12 Judge Baxa
13 Commissioners think, you know, what -- what were the 13 Go ahead, Frank.
14 reasons. Actually, (inaudible). So seemslike the pros 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just to expand on this.
15 answer cons. 15 | think Stacy is asking the question, and so was -- but
16 Actually, as| look at the rationale, for 16 | want to expand it alittle bit. | think we need to
17 instance, from last time relating to the Fire 17 start thinking about how we're going to educate the
18 Department, it just seems like, you know, in addition to 18 public. | think thisiswhat we're thinking about right
19 the duties of the Fire Chief would be clarified and 19 now. We did have an education committee, you know, PR
20 expanded. | mean, it'snot really -- it'sjust 20 Committee involved in this. Arewe going to continue
21 describing -- it's just another way of saying the same 21 that? Arethey going to be ones who are going to sort
22 thing that is actually in the -- in the Ramseyered 22 of put their heads together and come up with the
23 formatted language. So it just seems like another way 23 recommendation of what we should do, and we'll sit and
24 of saying the same thing. 24 hashit out? Or areweall 11 of us going to do that?
25 CHAIR STONE: Prosand cons, to me, seem to be 25 | mean, we've got to come up with some sort of game plan
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1 intermsof how we're going handle, you know, whether or 1 CHAIR STONE: Asaworking list for our next
2 not we're going to have pros and cons, rationales, those 2 meeting?
3 kindsof things. And | would find having an April 9th 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No. Inthis document.
4 meeting -- way before we start getting responses from 4 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: That you send to
5 the Council or input from the Council, | think we should 5 Council.
6 be starting to have that conversation now, about, you 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Asamatter of courtesy.
7 know, what our education plan is going to be for the 7 It'seasier toread.
8 public. 8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good.
9 And it might be worthwhile to put -- because 9 Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa
10 they're awonderful brain trust -- our little 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, | am --
11 subcommittee, or whatever we called it, together, you 11 thisisjust afollow-up from what Commissioner Sugimura
12 know. And maybe they could sit down and come up with |12 said about the translation. | really don't know what
13 somerecommendations. But | don't know how they feel 13 arebeing required now of us. | know that 20 years ago,
14 with that. | wouldn't want to give them work they're 14 | had the privilege of translating the report of the
15 not ready to do or want to do at this point. But -- 15 County Charter Commission in the proposed Charter itself
16 CHAIR STONE: So, Frank, just to clarify, you 16 inFilipino. | do not propose to do that now, for
17 feel more comfortable having a meeting? 17 myself, but --
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: April 9th, yeah. | 18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Why not?
19 mean, we got time, it would be good for us, because as 19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: But -- no. | did that 20
20 we found out before, you know, we said, oh, we got 20 yearsago. If you seethe document, it'sal inthe
21 enough time, then, all of a sudden, we start running 21 County Clerk's Office. | don't know what the commission
22 against these deadlines, you know, we start panicking. 22 will dointhisregard.
23 For me, getting that education and rational e discussion 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Thank you.
24 assoon as possible, we've got the time, we should 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That's why we --
25 scheduleitinand get it -- get 'er doneis expression. 25 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Dave.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you, Frank. 1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: 1 think the trandation
2 Go ahead, Y uki. 2 problem isthe County Clerk's. And, you know, they're
3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | agree with Frank, or | 3 going to present -- they're going to organize it for the
4 arewe going to go on Akaku, or is Dave going to go on 4 ballot; we're not going to organizeit for the ballot
5 radio or, you know, Mayor talk show, or whatever it is, 5 again. Theactua ballot items that they put on the
6 maybe we should come up with aschedule. And, also, 6 ballot. The multiple language are issues, something the
7 look at what it will cost to do all the printing and 7 clerk has to have the resources beyond the reach of this
8 what isneeded aswell asthe translation. Don't we 8 Commission, | would think.
9 haveto trandate thisinto Filipino or another -- 9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Thanks, Dave.
10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Dave was 10 Go ahead, Frank.
11 next. 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think it'sjust
12 Dave, go ahead. 12 wonderful what Y uki just did in terms of just ticking
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yesh. I'd liketo 13 off al thekinds of things that need to be done and
14 suggest that we do have that April 9th meeting, maybe do 14 prepared for in order for thisto happen. | am
15 afour-hour rather than six-hour schedule, and just do 15 wondering, in terms of preparing for that April 9th
16 the work and not have to spend the whole day on it. 16 meeting, if someone wouldn't do some thinking about that
17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 17 beforehand and, you know, kind of send out a checklist
18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: And just as a matter of 18 of thingsthat possibly, you know, we could talk about
19 starting presentation, | was having a hard time finding 19 at our next meeting, you know. As, you know, Dave said,
20 stuff in here becauseit's all jammed together. | would 20 | don't think it will take the six-hour meeting, but it
21 takethe different articles and proposals and, each one, 21 would be nice to have just some sort of a checklist of
22 have aseparate pagetoit. Soif it'sanew article, 22 thingsthat we feel would be necessary in order to move
23 it starts at the top of the page and works its way down 23 thisthing forward.
24 and then you get to the end of that article and go to 24 And | am wondering if the Commission would ask
25 the end of the page. 25 Yuki Lei to kind of spearhead that in order to get that
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1 checklist together. | am trying to ask nicely, pretty 1 Akaku, thank you very much for being here.
2 plesse. 2 Tonya, thank you for your fingers.
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So, Y uki, you want to put 3 (Meeting adjourned, 4:00 p.m.)
4 together achecklist asfar as the marketing -- 4
5 marketing plan, that kind of stuff? 5
6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: I'll passit by you. 6
7 CHAIR STONE: Well go -- | think what we 7
8 should do, Frank, to make it more comfortableisif we 8
9 continue with that special group. 9
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes. 10
11 CHAIR STONE: That special committee. That 11
12 way, we got alot of stuff done just quickly. 12
13 Also, what | think with we should do is 13
14 probably put together a draft rationale now so that we 14
15 can start discussing it. So maybe we have ajumping off 15
16 point. | mean, for example, we have the pros and cons. 16
17 Redly, arationaeis, basically, just wording pros and 17
18 cons. Sothat'sall it'sgoing to take, really. 18
19 Go ahead, Susan. 19
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | think what | heard Ed |20
21 say, aso, isrationale between why we chose these 21
22 certain proposals over others that we didn't. | don't 22
23 know if that is something we want to address, because | 23
24 think the pros and cons really kind of say what your 24
25 rationale would be. You could draw from that real 25
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1 easly. 1 CERTIFICATE
2 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. 2
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But maybe -- and then 3
4 thisiswhere someone, | think Dave raised like a 4 I, TONYA MCDADE, Certified Court Reporter of
5 minority report. | mean, that could be donein acouple 5 the Statg of Hawa'_" do hert_eby certify that the . .
6 paragraphs. Like, you know, here are some of the key 6 proceedings contained herein were taken by me in machine
i ! 7 shorthand and thereafter was reduced to print by means
7 things we've heard, but we didn't choose to move that 8 of computer-aided transcription: and that the foregoing
8 forward. I don't know if it's something we want to put 9 represents, to the best of my ability, atrue and
9 inaFina Report. 10 accurate transcript of the proceedings had in the
10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So from hearing from you 11 foregoing matter.
11 guys, we'll go ahead with the April 9th meeting, 10:00 12 I further certify that | am not an attorney nor
12 am., here at Planning Conference Room, Kalana Pakui 13 an emplgélee_torl: f‘r:‘y of the parties hereto, nor in any way
13 Building. Thegroup -- or specia -- what are we 14 concerned wi 1€ cause. .
14 called -- the special PR Committee will get together and 12 DATED this 6th day of April, 2012
15 go over -- Yuki, you're going to spearhead that part, 17 M mz&zj
16 our checklist. Well aso work on adraft rationale for 18
17 the next meeting to begin the discussion on our TonyaMcDade
18 rationale for our proposals. 19 Certified Shorthand Reporter #447
19 Anything else? Registered Professional Reporter
20 (No Response) 20 Certified Realtime Reporter
21 CHAIR STONE: No, that looks - that'sit. Certified Broadcast Reporter
22 Okay. Sowell be back here on April 9th. ;2
23 Without any objection, | am going to adjourn 23
24 this meeting as of 4:00 p.m. on thedot. Very good. 24
25 Thank you, everybody, for being here. 25
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